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NOTICE

NOTICE is heraby given that the Twenty-seventh Annual Genersl Meeting of the members of Kamadgin Fashion
Limited will be held on Friday the 26th day of September 2014 @ 11.00 AM a1 Mirage Hotel, Intermationl Alpon
Approach Road, Marol, Andher (East), Mumbai - 400050 to ransact the lollowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To recehsa, conssder and adopt tha audited Financial Siatemants of thia Company far tha year andad 3151
March 2014 including awdited Balance Sheel as al 315l Manch 2014 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for
tha yaar endad cn that dals logathar with tha raports of Difacions and Audidors thnion,

2. Todeclans s dividend an aquity shanes.

3. Toappaint a Directar in placa of Mr. Pradip Kumar Goanlea (DI 0051638 1), Dirsclor of tha Company wha
retiras by rotaton and being aligibbe ofters himsalf for re-appaintmant,

4,  Toappoint a Director in place of Mr, Lalit Goenka (DIN: 01792275), Direclor of the Company wio retires by
rotation and being sligible oMars himsalf for re-appointmant.

5 Toappoint a Director in place of M Anil Biani (DIN: 005834), Degctor of the Company who relines by rotation
and being eligible offers himsell for re-appointment.

6. To appoint M's. Haribhakti & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAl Registration No. 103523W) as Statutory
Auditors of the Company o hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Mesting, untl the
conclusion of Thirty-second Annual Gonaral Meating and to fix their remuneration,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

T.  Toconsider and if thought fit, o pass with or without modification{s], tha following resclfion a8 an Ondinary
Resolution

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of section 149, 152 read with schedule IV and any other
applicable provisions of the Companias Act, 2013 and the rulos made thareunder (including any stalutory
madification(s) of re-tnactmant thereof for the bme being in keca), Mr, Asbwani Bhata (DIN: 02845550),
Diractor of the Company, in respact of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a mambaer
under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidaturs for the office of Director, be and is
hereby appointed a8 an Indopendend Direcior of the Company io hold office for a term of five yoars
commencing from the date of this Annual General Meating to 25th Seplember 2018.°

8 Toconseder and if thought it, 10 pass with or withoul modification(s), the followsng resciution as an Ordenary

"RESOLVED THAT pursuam fo the provigions of saction 149, 152 read with schedulo [V and any othar
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
madification(s) or re-anactmant thareol for tha tma baing in farca), Mr. Rahul Mahta (DIN: 0D165521),
Director of the Company, in respect of whom the Company has recend o notice in wriling from a moembear
undor section 160 of the Companies Acl. 2013 propasing his candidatura for the affice of Direcior, ba and is
hereby appointed as an Independeni Director of the Company 1o hodd office for a term of ve years
commencing from the date of this Annyual General Meating to 25th Seplember 2019.7

9.  Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following resolution as an Ondinary
Rasalution

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 read with schedule IV and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any stalutory
modification(s) of me-enactmont themeol for the tmo being in foroe), M. Sanjesy Mabeshean (DIMN:
02431173). Diractor of tha Company, in réspact of whom tha Company has recaived a nolica in writing from a
mamiber under saction 180 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidatun for the office of Dinctor, be
and ks heneby appointed as an Indepandant Direcior of the Company 0 hold office for a term of five years
commancing from the date of this Annual Ganaral Meating to 25th Seplamber 20187

10, To consider and il thought fit, 10 pass with or withaul modiication(s), the fallowing resolution as an Ordenary

FAMLASSGIFT FASMEOMN LIMTTELC
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“"RESCHLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of secton 148 and all other applicable provisions of tha
Companies Act, 2013 and tha Companies (Audll and Audibers) Rubss, 2014 [(incheding any atilulory
maodification(s) or re-enactment theneol, for the time being in force), the Cost Auditors, Ms. Ketki D. Visariya,
Cosl Accowntant, appointed by tha Boaard of Diraclors of tha Compacny, 1o conduct Bl auddl of ha tosl récords
maintained by the Company in respect of textile products for the fnancial year ending 315t March 2015, ona
remunaration of T 0,90 lacs plus service tax and out of pockel axpenses, be and is hereby rabfied.

RESCHLVED FURTHER THAT tha Bowrd of Diectors of the Company ba and s haraby authorsed lo do all
acts and take all such sieps as may be necessary, proper o expedient o ghwe effect 1o ihis resclution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pasa with o wilhoul madification(s), the following resclulion a3 8 Special
Rixsalutian

“RESCANVED THAT in supersession of the ondinary nesolulion passed under secton 283(1Kd) of the
Companigs Act, 1858 al the Twenty-fifth Annual Genaral Mesting held on 18th September 2012 and pursuant
o tha provesions of secton 180(1 ){c) and other applicable phovisions, il any, of the Companies Act, 201 3 and
the rules made thereunder [incheding any stabulory modification|s) or re-anactment thareal for the tima baing
in forca), e consénl of the Campany be and i hereby accordad b the Board of Direclors of the Company 1o
borrow any sum or sums of money from time 10 time, with or without Security and upon such lerms and
condilions &5 thiy may thenk i, notwithalandng that the maney, 1o be boffowed by the Campany (apart from
the temporary loans obiained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed
the aggregate of paid up share capitsd and free reserves e, reseres not el apart for any specific purpose
provided, howews, thal the toflal amounl so bormowed by the Company shall nol exceoed a sum
T150,00,00,000/- (Rupees One hundred and ity crores only ) outsianding at anmy one Bmae excheding inlanest
Thidsrbscin.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direclors may authorise any one director or Commifies of
Direciors to do all such acts, deeds, and things as may be necessary to give eflect 1o this resolubion,”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or withoutl modification(s). the following resclution as a Special
Rissolutisn

*RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the ordinary resolution passad under 293(1 i{a) of the Companies Act,
1058 al thi Twenty-fifth Annweal Ganenal Meating hald on 18th Seplember 2012 and pursuant io the provisions
of section 180(1 a) and other applicabda provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and tha rules made
theraunder (including any statulory modibeabona) of fe-anacimant thanaal bar Bhi lims baing in fofca), tha
consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors, for creation of such mortgage,
charge, hypothecation, lien and other encumbrances., if any, by the Company, as the Bosrd may deem fit, on
thi assats of the Company, Bolh present and fulung, for Secunng the SUM OF SUMS of Money AgQregatng Lo
¥150,00.00,000/- (Rupees One hundred and fifty crores only) bomowed by the Company from Banks,
Financeal Instilutions. and olhars.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boadd of Deectors of the Company be and @ hamaby sulborised Lo finaltss
and axecute such Deads of Debeniure, Debenture Trust Deeds, Promessory Notes, Deposit Recepts and
other deeds or documents for creating the aforesad morgage, chamge and/ of hypothecabon and other
oncuMbrances, if any. by e Company and 10 do all Such acts, deeds, matlers and things a6 may ba deemad
necessary bo give efect 1o this resolution.”

By Owder of tha Board
For Kamadgin Fashion Limibad

Place: Bumbai Pradip Kumar Goenka
Data: 26th May 2014 Chairman & Managing Direclor

R

Ciffica;

egisianaed
28, ¥ A Chamawals Indusirial Estate

Kaondivita Lang, Andheri (East)
Murnbai = 400059
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NOTES:

il

AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS5 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TOATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

A pEISON Gan act s proxy on behalf of Members notl exceading fifty (S0) and holding i aggregate not mone
than 10°% of tha total share capital of the Company, The Praxias, in order 1o ba aflective should ba dapasited
with the Company not less than 48 hours before the Bme fixed for the commencemant of the mesting.
Corporate Members intonding 1o send thesr authorised representativels) to attend the Annual General
Maaling ara negeesbed 1o sand & catified copy of 1he Board Resolution authorisang thair represanialing (o
attend / vobe on their behall at the Annual General Meeting,

An Explanatory Siatemant pursuant to section 102 of the Companias Act, 2013, in respact of the Special
Businexss o be transascied in he Meating, is annased hario,

The Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Friday the 19th September
2014 o Friday the 26th Soptembar 2044 (both days inclusive).
If the dividend = approved al the Annusl General Meabing, wheth shall be payable 1o membars of the
Company on of afler 26th September 2014 as under:
*  To all banaficinl owners in respect of shamgs held in electronic form, as per the baneficiary dala
made avallable by National Secunties Depository Lid. (NSDL) and Central Deposiiory Senices
{ It L, (COSL ) as ool B closs of busineess hours on 18th Seplember 2014,
®  To all membars in nespoct of shares hold in physical form, after giving effect 1o valid transfars in
respact of transfor requasts lodgod with the Company on of bafor the closo of business howrs on
18th Septembar 2014,
Informaiion as requined o ba provided pursaant (o the requiremaens of dauvsea 459 of the Listing Agresmant wilh
regands 1o the Direcion seaking apponiment and re-appointmant at this Annual Genaral Meating is given as
@n Annesure bo this Notice.
Pursuani Io the provision of section 205A[5) of tha Companies Act, 1856, dividend for the financial year ended
2005 - 2006 and therealler, wheth rermain unpaid or unclmmed for a penod of seven year will be lransfered
by the Company 10 the Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central Govemmeant
pursuant o saction 205C of the Companies Act, 1956,

Ehareholders who hava not so {ar encashed the dividend wamani(s) for the financial year anded 31sl March
2007 or any subssquent financial year sre reguested o make their ciaim (o the office of the Regestrar and
Transler Agent, M's. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, Shareholders are requesied to nole that no
cigims shall liz against the Company or the said Fund in respect of any amounis which wene unciaimed and
unpaid for a peniod of Seven years irom the dales thal they ferst became dua for payment and no paryrment shall
be made in respact of any such ciaima,

Tha Securilies and Exchange Board of Inda (SEBI) has mandatad the submission of Incoma Tax Parmanent
HAcoount Mumbar (PAN] by every participant in securities markel. Members holding shares i electronic fom
aro, thorefore, requested 10 submit thair PAM 1o their Dapository Panticipants with whom thay are maintaining
tharir demal accounts. Mombsens holding shanes in physical foom cin Submi theer PAN details to the Company
o lis Ragistrar and Shane Transler Aganis.
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10.

12,

12

14,
15

16,

17.

1B,

Electronic copy of Annual Report for tha finencial vear 2013-14 and Notico calling the Twanty-sevainth Annual

Ganeral Mesling of the Company ler alla indscating the process and manner of E-veling along wilh

Altendance Sip and Proxy Form is being sani o all members whose emall addresses am regisiered wilh tha

Company/Depository Participani(a) for commumncabion purposes unleds any membeér has requested for a

hard copy of the same. For mamibers who have nol regisiared their e-mai address, physical copy of Annual

Repont for the lnancial year 2013-14 and Notice of the Twenty-seventh Annual General Meeting of the

Company inter alia indicating the: process and manner of E-voting along with Altendance Slip and Proxy Form

is/ being sent in the permitied mode.

Members may also note that, the Nolice of the Twenty-seventh Annual General Meoling and the Annual

Rapon lor the inandcial year 2013-14 will also be available on the vwabsie of the Company's wabsils,

www. kflindia.com for thair download.

As 8 measuny of economy, copies of tha Annual Reports and Accounts will not b distribiuted a1 the Maating,

Mambers are therefone, requesied io being thair coples (o iha meating

Mambers are requested 1o produce the attendance sip duly skgned, sent along with the Annual Repor and

Accounts, for admassion to the meeling hall.

Members dessrous of having any infermabon regarding accounts are requested to wile 1o the Company at

least seven days in advance of the date of Annual General Meating 50 as 1o enable the managemeant 1o keep

the infosmation ready,

Mombers who are holding shares in identical order or names in more than one fobo am requesiod to wnie lo

the Company b enable the Company o consolidabe thair holdings in one lolio.

Mambers amne requesied o demalerialise their shares in order 1o focililbtie easy and fasber trading n equity

shares, The |SIN of the Company's equity shares is INESISC01013,

Mambers whoss sharahabding 5 in ths adecinonic mods are requéesied 1o wirle changs of addiess, iFamy and

updation of bank account details o thedr respectie Depositony Pamicipants.

Members are requested 10 provide and register their Email 1D with the Company and/or Registrar & Transler

Agents (RTA] lo enable the Ao send communicalions such as nolices and Annual Repod, elc,

a8 per Grean Indiatve of Ministry of Alfairs staned trowgh circular nos. 17/2011 dated 21/04/2011

and 1872011 dated 2000472011,

Members ano encouragad to utilize the Electronic Claaning System (ECS) for recaiving dividend. This nolice

includes an ECS Mandats Form for the banafit of members desitng 1o recehs dividend through the ECS

ey,

Vating through alectronic means

I In complancea with provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and nule 20 of the Companias
{Management and Adminstration) Rules, 2014 and clause 358 of the Esting agreament with Stock
Exchanges, the Company & pleased lo provide mambens electronic vwoling (e-Voling ) facility 1o axernciae

thair rightt bo vole &t the Twenty-seventh Annual General Maating (AGM),

The instructicns for members for voling electronically are as under:-

In case of members receiving e-mail:

(i} Logoniothe o-voling websito www.evotingindia.com

(i} Clickon “Shanshobdars” tab.

(i} Meew, Sabact tha FAMADGIR| FASHION LIBITED™ from the drop down menu @nd cick on “SLEMIT

(') Mow Ender your Liser 1D
a8, For CDEL: 16 digits banaficiany 1D,
b, ForMSOL: 8 Characber DF 1D foliowed by B Digits Client 1D,
c. mmmmnmw Form should enter Folio Number registensd with the
pany.
(vl MNaxtanior i mage VeriBcation as dsplaved and Click on Login,
{wi) If you are holding shares in demal form and had logged on o www.evolingindia.com and voled on
an garfar voling of any company, thon your existng password is to be usad

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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(i) wiow @ro a firsd timen user follcwy tha siops ghean Dol

[villj ARereniering thesa details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tab.

(¥}  Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen,
However, members holding shares in demal form will now reach Password Creabion’ menu
whonesn they ane required 1o mandatorily enter thesr login password in the new password field,
Kindly note that this password i3 10 be also used by the demal holders for volang for resolutions of
any othar company on which they are aligiblo to vols, provided thatl company opts for 8-voling
through CDSL platiorm. It is strongly recommandad nat 1o share your password with any olhar
parson and take Utmast cans bo kioap your password confidential.

(k)  Fof Members holding shates in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voling on the
recsolutions contained in this Notice,

(m)  Chck on the EVSH for the redevant Company Name, Le. Kamaogin Fashion Limited on which
you choosa 1o vole.

(i) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION" and against the same the
opton “YES/NG' lor voling. Sedect the option YES or NO a3 desired. The oplion YES implies that
you nasant to the Resalution and option NO implies that you dessant (o the Resolution.

(wim)  Chek onthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish 10 vidrs tha antire Resolution dotasls.

(xiv) ARersslecting e resclution you have decided (o vole on, cick on “SUBMIT™, A confirmation box
will ba displayed, i you wish 1o confirm your vole, dick on "0OK", else o change your vole, dick on
“CANCEL” and dcoordingly modity yout vole.

{xv)  Onoe you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution. you will nod be allowed to modify your vote.

[} Ewmmmdhmmwmwmmmmmmmm

page.

{awil) W Damat account holded has lorgollan the changed passward then Enler the Usads ID and the
image verficatkon code and chick on Forgol Passwond & anter the datails as prompled by the
systam.

+  Non-ndiadunl shareholders (|.e. other than Indhviduats, HUF, NRI sic ) are requirsd to lag on to
hitpa:ifwaw svolingindia.com and register themaeles as Corporates.

= They should submit a scanned copy of the Rogistration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
antity to halpdask evotingcdslindia com.
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= Afiar recenving the login dotails they have o creale 8 user who would be able to ink tha
actount]s)which they wish o vabs on.

s The ligl of accounts should ba mailed 1o helpdesk syotingBedslindia com and on appeoval of the
Accounts they would De able 10 cas! thair vols.

= They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Atlomey (POA) which
they have [ssued in favour of tha Custedian, if any, in PDF farmat in the system for the scrutinizor
b0 vyt Samea.

In case of membars receiving the physical copy:
(A) Plaase folow all slaps from sl no. (1) 1osl. nd, (xvil) abova 1o cast vola,
. The voting period bagins on Wednesday, 17th Seplember 2014 at 10:00 AM and ends on Friday,
19th September 2014 at 7:00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding
ahares elther in physical form or in dematerialized lorm, as an the cul-olf date [récord dala) of

29th August 2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voling module shall be disabled by
CDEL for voting thersalter.

. I case you have any queres of issues reganding e-voling, you may reler the Frequently Asked
Questions ["FACE") and &-voling manual avadable ai www inolingindia co.in unds halp section o wiile
an email 1o helpdesk evotingfcdslindia.com.

., Thevoling rights of sharsholders shall be in proportion ko their shares of the paid-up Equity shane capital
ol the Comparny & on e cul-of dale of 28th Aougusl 2014,

V. Ms.Ashwini Rajeshirke, Praclising Company Secrelary (FGS no. 2827 and COP no. 1483) has been
appointed as tha Serutinkser 16 scrutinise tha a-voling procass in a i and transparant Mants.

VI, The Serulinsssr ghall wilhin & paciod of thrae [3) working days Tram the conclusion of tha a-voling parsd
unbioci the volas in the presence of atieast two (2) withésses nol in empioymant of the Company and
muke & Scrubinisen s Repo of the voles cas! in (avour of agamat, i any, forthwilh to the Chairman of the
Company.

Wil. The results shall be declared on or afler the Annual General Mesting of the Company. The Resulls
declared along with the Scruliniser's Report shall be placed on the Company's websile,
e K india, com and on the websibe of COSL withan two (2) days of passing of he resoiutions al the
AGM of tho Company and communicated to the BSE Limited,

18, Al documants rafermed fo in the accompanying Motice and Explanatory Statemend shall be open for

inspecton at e Registered Offica of the Company during normal business howrs between 11 A M and 4 P M.

ion all working days {except Saturday, Sunday and Holiday ) upéo the date of Annual General Bealting.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
Item Nos. Fiod

Mr. Ashverani Bhadia, Mr. Rahul Mehta and M. Sanjeey Mahashwan ane indapendent Direciors of the Company in
complipnos with the clause 489 of the listing agreemant with the stock exchange and ame also dinectors liable 1o retin
by rotation as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

In compliance with the secton 149, 152 and olher applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013, it is proposed
o appoind Mr, Asheani Bhatia, bMr. Rahol Mehta and Mr. Sanjeay Mahashwan as independent Direciors for & lerm
of & years from 26th September 2014 o 26th September 2018 and they are not liable (o retine by rotation.

The Company has atso racehvad declaratan fram tha above mantionad diracton thal thay masl with tha critera of
independence as presonbed wnder sub-secton(d) of section 140 of the Companies Act, 2013, Furthar, they arm nol
disqualified from baing appointad a8 Dwadclos i berms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Im i pinion of thie Board all above mentioned directorns fulfil the conditions specified in the Comganies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder for their appoiniment as independent Directors of the Company,

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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Mr. Ashwani Bhatia, Mr. Rahul Mehia and Mr, Sanjpay Maheshwan are inbomested in the resolubions se out

respachivaly af lbem nos. T oD with fregadd o their respeckive appointmeants. Tha relatives of the aloresald direciors

may be deemed 1o be inlerested in the resolutions set out respactively al llem nos. 7 1o 9, 1o the exient of their

mmu.? if vy, in Ehés Company. Save and excepl the above, nona of the other direclors and Key Managenal
the Company and thair relatives is concamed or inerestad in these resolutions.

The Board recommends the resolutions sel oul at ltem nos. 7 to 9 for the approval by the shareholders of the

Item No. 10

Thi Board on the recommandation of the Audit Commities has approved e appointmenl of Ms. Katki D. Visarya,
Cost Accountant, Mumbai as Cost Auditor for the financial year ending 3181 March 2015 at a remuneraton of 0.90
Lacs plus service ax and oul of pockel sxpenses. The Company has recehed the cartificaie nom Cosl Audilor
staling that she is independent and eligible for appointrent as Cost Audilor, Pursuant to provisions of section 148
ol tha Companies Acl, 2013, the remuneration payable o the Cosl Audidors meguired o ba ratified by the
shareholders, Accordingly, thae consant of the shareholders s soughi for passing a resolution as 501 out al lbem no,
10 B ratificathon of remisneralion payabbs bo tha Cost Audibons.

None of the Direciors and Key Managenal Personnel of the Company and thasr relatives is concemed of interested,
in the resolution,

The Board recommends the resclution se cul al llem no, 10 for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.
ltom Mo, 118 12

The members of the Compamy, at the Twenty-fifth Annual General Meating held on 18ih Seplember 2012, by way of
an ordinany resolution, had authorisad tha Board of Directors of the Company undas section 203(1)d) of the
Companias Act, 1956, o borrow from time 1o tme upto a limitof £ 150,00.00,000/- (Rupeaes One hundred and fifty
crores only). However, after the applicabiity of section 180(1}){c) of the Companies Act, 2013, a company can
bornow monies oxcoading the aggragate of its paid up sharo capital and lree reserves (aparnt from temporary loans
oblained from Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) with the approval of members of the
Company by way of a Spacial Resolution a8 sal out 8 Ram na. 11,

The members of the Company, at ihe Tweniy-fith Annual General Mesting held on 18th September 2012, by wary ol
an ordinary resolution, had atso authorised the Board of Dwectors of the Company under section 223 1)a) of the
Companies Act, 18956 (o morgage, ypolhecale, lzase o create any charge on the  prasent or fubure properies |/
assels of the Company 1of securing the loans taken rom (he financial instilutions and/or banks up 1o a kmit of
¥150,00,00.000/- (Rupass Ona hundrad and fifty croras anly). Aftar the applicabiity of saction 180(1)(a) of the
Companies Acl, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company shall exercise the power to sell, lease or olthanvisa
dispose of the whole or substantially whole of the undenaking of the Company, only with the consent of the
mambers of the Company by way of a Special Resolition. The bormowings of the Company may be secunsd by wany
of charge/morigage/pledgehypothecation on the present or lulure proparties/assets of the Cormpany, in favour of
the lendar(s)'ngentis Jtrusisa(s) from time to time. The documaents relating to charge andior morigage andior
pledge and/or hypolhecation in favour ol the lenden(s Vagent{s)Trusies(s) may contain the provisions 10 lake over
substantial sasats of tha Company n cartain maenis with & powad io take over the managamant of the businass and
concam of the Company, which may be regarded a8 despossl of Company's undertaking(s) within the maaning of
saction 180{1}{a}of the Companies Act, 2013,

Aceordingly, tha Spacial Resolution &6 ol out 5l Bam no. 12 & proposed 10 be passed 10 sk cnsant of mambears
for creation of charga/morigage/pledgehypothecation 1o secure bomowings.
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Mona of the Direciors and Koy Managenal Personnel of the Company and thadr relatives s concamied or infernesioed,

iin B resolulian,

The Board recommends the resolution set out at tem nos. 11 and 12 for the approval by the shareholders of the

Company.

By Owdor of tha Board
For Kamadgir Fashion Limiled

Pradip Kumar Goenka
Chaiman & Managing Direclor

Al requingd wider clause 8{0V G I the Listng

provided in respact of Directors proposed 1o be appoinied J re-appoinied:

Annexure to Notice

with the Stock Exchange, the fallowing infermation is

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Dirsclors have greal pleasure in presenting Twenty-seventh Annual Repart along with the audded Balance
Sheel and Statemant of Profil and Loss for the year ended 3151 March 2014,

During the year undad review, this tumaver of and proft from the business gréw in-spite of challenging business
emironment. The Company achieved fumover of T 2531042 lacs duning the financial year under review as
compared to T 20,217 68 lacs during the previous financial yoar, The Profit aftor tax for the financial year 2013-14

FUTURE PLANS

The Company plans io furthar consolidale s existing business and continue o its eforts to reduce operational

cosls, improve ulilisation ratio of manulaciuring facilities and conlinue to work on product nnovations. The
expects the contnued focus on aforesaid meagsures which would halp the Company 1o improve s
by creating niche marked flor s products, Furher, the Company 10 oplimise the available

manufacturing facilities by adding few mor equapmaents which would increase the produchon cagacity.
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DIVIDEND

Your Direclors ane pleased 10 recommend a dividend of T1.50 per equily shane (Le, 15%) on the equity capial of the
Company fof the year undor reviaw.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY 315
Managament Descussion and Analysis is prasented as a separale section forming part of this Annusal Repaor.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A separale report on Corporabe Governance s enclosed as a par of thes Annual Report. A Certificabe of Auditors” of
your Company reganding compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemancs as stipulated in clouse 49 of the
LLizting Agreamant with SI0ck axchaing @ i akso enclosed along with the Corporale Governante Repon.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Pariculars as required to ba disclasad undar saction 217(2A) of the Companiss Act, 1956 read with tha Companias
(Particulars of Employens) Rules. 1975 ane gven in the Annekure A fo this Repo.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT
The Company has not accapled any deposit from tha public during the financisl year undar revies.

DIRECTORS

In actondancs wilth the provisions of the Companias Acl. 2013, Mr. Pradip Kumar Goonka, Mr. And Biyani and
Mr. Lalit Goanka, Dereciors of ths Company misia by rolabon 8l (he ansieng Annual Gensral Meating and Baing
oligible offor thomsalves for re-appointmont,

I line with thae prosisions of sachion 140 and athar applicabla proweons of the Companias Act, 2013, M. Ashwan
Bhatia, Mr. Rahul Mehila and br. Sanjeay Maheshwan are being appointed as indepandent Directons for a lerm ol
e yoars fnom ths dals of ths ansuing Annual Ganaral Maating. Mecesaany resaelubans and requesila delails have
en included in Motice of Annual Gonoral Meating.

AUDITORS

M's. Haribhakti & Co., Chartered Accountanis, Mumbai holds office as Statwiory Auditors upto the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual Gonaral Meeling and being eligible. offers thomsehes lor re-appoinlment. Shareholders ane
requisied bo appoent them as Statulory Audiors 10 hold office uplo the conclusion of the 32nd Annual General
Maating and to fol thair remunaration.

COSTAUDIT

The Company has been maintaining cost accounting meconds for extie products, Ms. Betkd D, Visarya, GCost
hias bean appoinled as 8 cost audilor for the nancial year 2014-15. The Cost Audit Repor for the

financial yaar 2013-14 has been filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affains,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant io section 217(2AA]) of thw Companses Acl, 1856, the Board of Dérectors of e Company hereby stabe and
confirm that:

| in tha praparabion of the arnual Bccounls, tha applicable accounling slandards hawe baan
foliowed along with proper explanation relating fo matoral departunes;

il. the solocied acoounting policles were applied consistantly and the Direciors made judgmants
and estimales thal are reasonable and pradenl 50 as 1o give a true and fair view of the stale of
affairs of the Company as at 315t March 2014 and that of the profit of the Company for the year
andad on Bhat date;

§ii, the proper and sufficient care have been laken for the mainlenance of adeguale accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Gompanies Acl, 1856 for safeguarding the
assats of tha Company and for preventing and detacting fraud and othar imegularitos;

he. e annual accounis have Doen propansd on A going CoNooM basis.

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
QUTGOAND EXPORT INITIATIVE

Information pursuan! to section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of
Parliculars in Repon of Boord of Directors) Rules, 1883 is given in Form “A° & "B which forms part of this report.
Since the Company is facusing in Indian markst, 4 has not iaken any axport initative.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board wishes 1o place on record thedr sincers appreciation to all the bankars, customers, employooes at all
levals and stakaehalders for the continuad support and patronage during tha year under review.

By Owder of this Board

For Kamadgiri Fashion Limibed
Place: Mumbai Pradip Kumar Goenka
Drabe: 28th May 2014 Chairman & Managing Direcior
Réagisterad Ofice:
2B, ¥ A Chanoala Indusirial Estnte
Kondivita Lane, Andheri (East)
Mumibii - 400059
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Additional information as reguired under the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Roport of Board of

Directors) Rules, 1983:

Farm A

Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy:

1. Conservation of Energy
{a) Energy Conservation Measures laken

(b Additsenal investmant, il any, baing implamendad
fior reduction of consumgticn of energy

fe) impact of measwes al (8) and (b) above for
raduclion of energy consumplion and

conseguen] Impact on cost of production

A, Power & Fual Consumption

1.  Electricity

(a) Purchases
Linits [(KWH)
Total Amount (T)

Raite per unil (Average rate in T)

(b} Own Generation Thiouwgh
D. G anarator
Duanbity [Lithes)
Uinit Generaled
Total Cosd (T

Rate per unit (Average rate in T)
B. Consumption per unit of production

(1) Blectricity (KHW)
Fabwics 100 mir.

Readymade Garments 100 Pcs.
2. Technology Absarption:

Measures taken for conservabion of energy Inchude
improved Maintenance of oparating systam, confrol on
consumplion and loss of elactrmcly, uing enargy efEant
equipment.

Additeonad investment for reduction of consumplisn ol
energy will ba made as and whan thene would be need for
replacemant of the high enengy consuming aquipmsnd. by
adoplng energy efficient eguipmeni in thedr place,

The impact of measures of reduction of energy
consumplion on cost of producton i= nol precesaly
ancartasnabls,

201314 M3
B5T36EZ 5818083
A5G TAT A0503485
6.62 6.79

3021 G3382
155375 207860
J129361.21 28T03ZT
20.40 14.29

66.13 B5.87

61.31 T0.74

Efforis have been made for technology absorption as par Form B of the annaosne o the Rules

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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Farm B

Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption:

A. Research & Dovelopment (R & D):

(8} Speciic areas in which R & D has baen
camed oul by the Company

(b} Benafldenved o resultof R D

(e} Future pinn action

(d) ExpenfitureonR&D

|, Capital

i. Recurring
Tiial
Total R & D Expendilune as parcenlagea
o percentage of lurnover

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

{a) Effors, in ol made lowands technology
absoepiion, adaptation and nnovation

(b) Benefitderived as a result of efforts e.g. product
dovolapmant. Mmport substilubion,

(g} Incase of imported technology (imported during
the las! 5 years reckonad from the beginning of
the financial year).

Fareign Exchange Earnings & Oulge:

Totsl Foreign Exchanges Lissd & Eamad:

Used (in ¥ Lacs)
Earned (in ¥ Lacs)

The Company has carred out B & D n the amea of prodasct
devakopmant.

Mol direclly ascafainabla, Bt 8 conbibuling 1o batlad
customer satisfaction as improvement in  gualty of
products.

Company plans to sirangthan ds R & D activity.

The Company is incurring expendifure on Research and
Devaloprmand for improvemeant in shades of yaen and fabric
ieskgns a6 routing activity, However no specific amouni sal
Taethfor B & O expengas,

Efforis have bean made for up gradation of technology,
wherever feasible

As a result of above effort. the quality of the product may

IR,

The Coampany has not imported any technology al any
timi during th las! five years axcept modaem iachnology
based machines.

Current year Provious year
201314 2012-13
643,15
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Annexure to the Directors' Report

Information as par Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act. 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rulas, 1975 and forming part of tha Croctors’ Risport for the yoear ended 315t Manch 2014,

2 [ [ [ e [ R ot [ [ 2 [
] E il TN Gangadn T yee Beed wears i rocanpn of rermisnargaion of nod wan mhan ¥ 60 00 000 par annum

i | Mhbw| e B4 200 M G L — R0 e e
| [ o | e E =
(R Emokoyod b ha 5t of Iy M i ucaio o musiaration Hg0ragatng 1 oot et T T £,00,000 pas

i | NA

Notes:

Remuneration shown above includes Jalary, HRA, Ex-gratia, LTA, Perquisites, Variable Pay and
Company's contribution o Provident Fund eic. The monetary value of perguisite is caloulated in

accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and the relsted rules made there under.

Tty nabune: of

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED

is contraciual.

Tha abovs amployads is not related to any Director of the Comgpany
Tha above empioyee holds mons than 2% of the paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company.

The amploysss have adequala axporience 1o dischargs the responsibilty assignad 1o him.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Textile indusiry continue fo contribute approximately 14% of Indéa’s Industrial Production, 4% to the GDP and 17%
1o the country s export sarmings despile incheass in the GDP and expor earmings. Taxlile Indusiry contumee bo be the

second largest provedes of employment afler agrculture SBcior

Yiear 2013-14, was ancther challenging year far tha nxibe secior. The high cost of inputs, sheggesh demand, Duty
free impod from Bangladesh and cheap import from China continue to be biggest impediments for the industry. The
Governmant continues its various texdile promotion schomas ke Technolagy Upgradation Fund Schama (TUFS),
Scheme for Inlegrated Textile Parks (SITP), etc., o encourage investment in the sector.

The sluggish demand and inflatienany trends though & not encouraging. the changa in the polifical scanana, gives
a fresh cutiook to the economy and consumption and therefore to textile sector as well, Your Company s taking
necassan siaps 1o tnckls the varous hurdles &5 well 55 1o improve Bs pedformance and keeping a close watch on
ihe economic developments which may be beneficzal to the Company’'s business,

QPPFORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The rising income levels, young population, increasing awaneness of fashion, changing consumption trands,
growing organised rotail markel, olc., are auguring well for the industry as woll as the Company, Further, the Indsan
miairkel is till in the evolving stage, consurmens an though becoming more fashion conscious at th same time they
arp also cost conscious, Accordingly, the companios offering the valuo for money segmant are gonarally making
good show and getiing batler atlention lrom the cuslomers.  Growing middle class populalion s an opportunity for
companies io caich the segment with good product offerings,

The Company has the productbrands to cater both (he markets. The Company has 8 fabeic brand in value for
maney segmant through s brand True Valee'. “Tree Linen’ brand whech calers fashion conscious cusiomers wilh
ils linen line of fabrics. The Company has a license to sedl the premium (abric And accessories trough ‘Lombard’
brand, The Company is concentrating mainly on the domestic markel. The Company has akso ensured wide
availability of products through it tie up with organised retail sogment and ils products and brands have good recall
alua,

Thé capacity of the Company to caler big volumes is enable the Company 10 work rganised mtalers and big
beranids w the mdustny in tha business raadymada gasmant manulaciuring. The afaralions of (he gammanting unil
may b affected during shaggish demand penods.

Volatile input costs and high interest rates of borrowed funds ane major threals o the industry as wed as the

operations of the Company. However, the Company is making its efforts through efficient production management
gysiam and bather product mix ta minimize the overall increase in cost of production and fsce the compaition.

PRODUCT AND PERFORMANCE:

Toxdilo woaving unit has shown a good perormance. “True Valua® and “True Linen' inen fabric brand of the
Compary has been recehed wall by the customess. During the lste half of financisd year 2013-14, The Company
has launchad the Lombard' brand of premium fabrics and accessories, The demand for the brand ks promising,
Tha Comfarmy B making affans 1o promola the "Lomband’ brand of pramium fabrics and acoegsadies i @ big way,
Readymade garmanting unit of the Company is also beliered s performance compared io last year though it is
affected by the overall slovedown intha business

OUTLOOK:

The Company expects do reasonably well in weaving and fabric business. The Company also expects the
performance of the readymada garmanting business would improve.

RISKE AND CONCERNS:

The increasa in cost of production. interes! cost and constrained margin conlinues to remain tha major area of
conocem. The Company has been taking steps o cownter such risks through optmisation of production and bringing
in product innovations and sirengihening lle-ups with organised refall seclor and also constant engagemant with all
channal partness such as wholesalers, dealers, relailers, agents, sl
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INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEMAND ITS ADEQUACT:

anrum-mmmmmdmwhmdﬂhmm

nd prolechng i assels agmnal ods of unaulhdanzed use of depostion. Furhed, all iransascliong
mmmwmwnmm recorded comectly, Intemal Auditors have reviewed and analysed
yarous processes and operations of the Company. Awdil Commillas Bmea o tine checks adeguacy of inlermal
contmal with eemal setions and stalubony nodslors. All policies and procedures aBnd guidoelifds have Daan
documented. Your Company is using advanced customised software system, which is upgraded from time 1o time
o guil Bhix systam naad of tha Company.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCENNDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONTS:

The Company has thres different opscating units, human resource and relationship with the employess plays key
rode in its smooth operations. The Company pays required atiention on the development of workers and staff, The
Managamant ensures that condial mnd friendly relatons are maintained with workers and initiatives wene taken for

solving workers problems through amicable negotiation, The lop management conlinues 10 ensure betber training,
on zile pardormance evaluation, reward machanésm fo incranse the mativation of the workers. The indusirial

redation in your Company was harmanious and constructive.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO DPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

During the yoear undor review, the batal production fior the Fabrics unit is given herounder. The production of the groy
fabiics, finish tabrics (including job) ware 7455 mters and 24 68 meters respectively &s against 66,08 lacs meters
and 26 44 lacs maters in the provious financial year.

Sales
The Company's Sales and Other Operating Income has moreased 1o ¥ 25,310.42 [acs for the financaal year ended
J1st March 2014 as against ¥ 20217 .68 lacs in the previous year,

Profit Before Tax
Profit Before Tax of the Gompany for financial year ended 3151 March 2014 stood at T 438,19 lacs a3 agains
¥ 151.831acs in the previous inancial year

Interast
Interest & othar borrowing cost outflow s T B67 .47 lacs for financial year ended 318t March 2014 as against
¥ 684 46 lacs i the previous finandcial yaar,

HNet Profit
Nat Profit of the Comgpany lor financial yoar ended 315t March 2014 under resdew stood at © 282 .58 lacs as agalns!
T 81.53 lacs in the previous yaar,

Dividand
The Company has proposed a dividend of 1,50 {15%) per equity share for financial year ended 3151 Manch 2014

as agains! T 0.50 pasd in the previous year

Capltal employed
The capital employed in the business is 7 B,514 00 lacs as at 3151 March 2014. Raturn on capdal employed duning
SO13=-14 15 16.1:3% a8 cormpainid bo 12.35% dunng 2012-13.

Surplus managemaent

The Company generated a cash profit of ¥ 638 25 lacs for financial year ended 315t March 2014 as compared 1o
T 362,42 lacs in the previous financial year. The balance amounl. afler cash outflow on account of proposed
dividand, ks plowghed back inbo the basingss 1o fund th growth. Tha growth of the Company has partly besn fundad
by tha cash ganaratad from tha business &8 wall a8 from addibional funds borrovwed.

Dabi-Equity
DabE-Equity ratio of the Company has increased rom 1.9 in tha previous year bo 196 as af 3 1st March 2014,

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The Company’s Basic Eamings per Share (EPS) has increasad from § 181 in the previous year o T 5.78 for tha
financial year endad on 31st March 2014,

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Tha Board of Direciors of tha Company ays groat emphasis on the broad principles of Corporate Govamance.
Ghvan bedow is the report on Corporata Govamancs,

1.

Company's philosophy on code ol Governancs:

Kamadgini Fashion Limded beleves thal good Comporate Govemnance (s essential 10 acheve kong larm
Cofporale goats and 1o enhance stakoholders' value, In thes pursull, your Company's philosophy on Corporale
Govermancs 5 guided by a strong emphasis on ransparency, accountability and intognty and has baon
practicing the principles of Corporate Governance aver the years.

Board of Directors:

The Badnd Sompoiibion (8 in confarmty wilh B provisions of tha Companias Act, 1956 and clauss 49 of the
listing agreament. The of thes Board as on 3181 March 2014 |s & Dérectors compeising of 2 Promotas

Directors, 1 Mon-Execulive Dirsctor and 3 Indepandent Mon-Executive Diechors.

The composition of the Board and their sttendance in the Board Meetings and other details are a8 under:

Bl ok Categary of *5': ﬂm H it
el I =
. Lo Exmatva| 8 Paogect
oty | N | | - o
| owooemoo | Noncem || s
A mveses, | 2 [ - i
DNz | Nam- Exccuto : : sl

# Exclude altemnaia direciorships, direciorsheps in privata iniled companies, companses. regisiared undar
saction 25 of the Companies Act, 1558 and foreign companias.

* In Accordance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, membershipichairmanship

Committae and Shareholdars investors Grsvance Commitisa of the public Bmited companias (exciuding
mambershep/charmanship in the Company ) has been considarad.

* Resigned as dinsctor on 30052013,

There are no nominees or Institutional Direclors in the Company. None of Directors have pecuniary or
bughfass matalionship with thi Company oxcipl b Ihe extenl a5 dscosad in noba o, 25 of Nobos 1o Financsal
Statemonts, No Deector of the Company [ eithar mamber in mone than ten commitiees and/or Chairman of
mane than free commetiess across &l Companies in which he 5 Direclor. There is no inker sa relationship
babwein direcborns.

During the financial year 2013-2014, 4 (Four) Board Mestings were held Le. on 30th May 2013, Sth August
2013, Beh Novembear 2013 and 11th February 2014 and the time gap bebwean the o mestings wias nol mone
than 4 months. All tha sdormation required 10 be furnished to the Board was made available to them along with

dataded Agendn notes.
Code of conduct for Directors and Senior
Tha Codo of conduct as lnmﬂrﬂﬂmﬂﬂﬁmﬁlrsﬂﬂuw hnd Baaain

approved by the Board and il ks being duly abided by all of tham. The Annual Raport of the: Gompany contains
declaration io this effect from the Chairman and CEDQ
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Committoes of the Board:

Audit Committee
The Comparry has an Audit Commultise al the Board level wilth powers and role that are s accordance wilh

clause 49 of the listing Agreement and Section 2924 of the Companies Act, 1956, The Committee acts as alink
between the management. the statulory auvtiors and the Board of Direclors and oversees the financial
HEBOing procass.

Tha Audit Commitiea presantly comprises of 3 indopandent Diroctors. Tha mambaers of tha Committes ang
wnll varsad in inanoe matlers, accounts, Company law and general business proctices.

The functicns of the Audit Commitiee are as ped Company Law and Listing Agreamant with tha Stock
Exchange. These include the review of accounting and financial policies and procedures, review of financial
reporing system, internal control system and procsdunes and onguring compisnce of statutony reguirsmesnis.

Tha Audit Commities reviews the financial stalemants with the Statuiory Auditors and the Managemant with
refarence io the accounting policies and practices before commaending the same 1o the Board for its approval,

Tha Commilles med 4 Gmas dufing he year under feport on 3010 May 2013, 9th Auguest 2013, Bth Novambar
2013 and 11th February 2014, The tima gap betwoon the two meebngs was not more than 4 months.

Composition of Audit Committes and detalls of the mesting attended:

ﬁ. Name of the Directors Category Wﬂh mm
(4 Mr. Sanjeey Maheshwarl sty 7R Chairman 3

2. | Me Ashwani Bhatia m Membar 4

3 | Mr. Rahul Mehin ek Member 3

The tarme of referencs of the Audit Committes includs:

EALLATHGIRI

= Torpview inancial stalements and pre-publication anncuncoments bofore submission to the board,

L To discuss and roview nepor of the extemnal audibbfs and ensune e compliance of tha intermal
conirol system,

L To apprise (he Board on (he impacl of accounting policies, actounting slandards and

lavars mnd

L] Tuhﬂﬂmmﬂuﬁmmaﬂhumhmuﬂmﬂmm

= Toreview relaled party Irensactions:

& Appainiment of stalubory sedior/'cost suditor and fooang ther remunaralon.

FASHICN LIMITED
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pecuniary retationship or iransaction with its independent Direciors oliser Bhan
payrant of sl bedd 16 them, il any, foe alending Board and Commilbis Meslings.

The Company does nol have an incenlive plan, which is linked 1o performance and achseveman! of the
Company’s objctves. Tha Companry has i SIock opbon and pension Schsme,

Tha details of remunaration paid to the Executive Director of the Company during the year andad 315t
March 2014 are given as under:

Particulars

Linit

Pradip Kumar Gosnka

a)

Salary p.a.

30,00,000/-

b}

Fixed Component-

Contribution to Provident Fund

144,000/

c)

Bonus, Benefits & Othar
Adigearmnces

d}

Sarvicn coniract

Yoars

a}

Mothes Piarod

Mankhs

f

Coverance Foes

L4

EHH

The Company has also paid sitting fees of T 88 000410 Mr, Ashwani Bhatia, ¥ 66,000/ to Mr. Rahul Mehta,
T 60,000¢-to0 Mr, Sanjoay Maheshwar and ¥ 48 000/-to Me. And Biyani, Non-Executive Directors.

Shareholders/invesions Grievance Commities:
The Shareholdersinvwesion Grievanos Commities phasenty comprises of 3 Non-Executive Direcions

5

including 2 Independent Directors. The Commitiee meets a1 freque

fl intervals

bo consider, inter alla,

sharohoiders. complainis e non receipt of shre cortificale of dolay in ransior of shams, non rocoipt of
balance sheet, non receipt of declared dividend etc. and provide satisfactory schution 1o the complamant's
axcapt fof disputed cases and sub-judics malters which wolld ba solvad on final desposal by tha Cours.

During tha year 2013-2014, thé Commitlea met 4 times Le., on 30K May 2013, Stk August 2013, Bih
Miowermbaes 201 Jand 11th Fobruany 2014

Composition of Shareholders/investors Grievance Committes and detalls of the mesting attended:

[ [commy | ovoen | g
1. | Mr. Ashwani Bhatia i Chairman 4
2. | Mr. Madhusudan Singrodia® mﬂ_ﬂﬂﬁ —— 4
3. | Mr. Rahul Mehta mw”"' Membar 3
4. | Mr. And Biyani® F&M‘ Mermber 4

*Upto 30th May 2013

"TWom 1. 30Eh May 2013

During the year 2013-2014, the Company had received one complamt from SEBI (Securities and
Board of India) and/or shareholdors/invasions. Thare was no complaint panding as on 3181 March 2014. Also,
no reques! for transfer and dematenalization was pending as on the said dale.
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Romuneration Commitien

The Remuneration Commilies presently comprises of 3 Non-Executive independent Directors. Kamadgir
Fashion Limiled's rémunisialion polcy s basad on 3 Faclors, iy lor responaibalily, pay lor padormandcs and
potential and pay for growih

Tha Company's Remunaration Commites 5 vested with ol noecessany powers and authdanily 10 ensun
appropriate disclosure on the remuneration of whols Bme direciors and 1o deal with all the elements of

remunaration packags of all such Direciors,

Ag fof ndn-ahiohs lima dinstiors thalt Spgentmen] B for ulsizing thelr professional GxXparsa in SChiteng the
goals of the Company. Accordingly, the sandce confracl. notice penkod and senverance feas, i any, are not
applicabla 1o such non-whole time directons. However, as per Company's policy, upon aftaining the age of 70

yoars the non-whobe lime Dinectons seek etiremant by not offedng themsebees for re-appointment at Anndal

Gmmlhhﬂuuﬂmw

Compasition of Rermuneration Commilies and details of the mesting attended:
The Remuneration Committes of the Company consiats of tha following mambars of the Board:

Sr, Designation in the No. of Meeting
No, | Name of the Directors iy Committea attended
1. | Mr. Rahul Mehta WEM . .,,: Chairman NA,
2. | Mr. Astweani Bhatia l,'”“""ml izl & Mermber NA.
3. | Mr. Madhusudan Singrodia® 'I"""“‘“""‘E | & Member NA.
4, | Mr. Sanjeay Mahashwari ‘If'“”'l""“""“lI -l & aidins NA.
Upto 30th May 2013

TI

During the yaar 201 3-14, there was no meatng of he Commities hald,

The tesms of relerance of the Remuneration Commitles are to recommend (o the Board, salary (including
annunl incnamants ), penguisites and allvwanoes, perfarmancs Enbsd remunsration, i§ 8y, CommSSan Io b
i o e Companys ExecdiaNhole-lime Diector (EDWTD) and (o finaliss e perguisies and
alicwancos packnge within tha owarall ceiling ficed by tha Board

Geoneral Body Mestings:

The detalls of the Annual General Maatng held duenng e last 3 years are 86 ender;

Special

Yoar

2012 -2013 24092013 10:30 AN andheri (East)

Conlinental
Andheri - Kurla Road J.B. Nages e

2011 - 2012 | 18.09.2012 10:30 AM Opp. Solitaire Corporale Park Ona

Hoted The Mirador
2010-2011 | 23.08.2011 10:30 AM Opp. Eﬂﬂhﬁm Park Twa

EALLANNEIRT FASHIGN LIMITED
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B Disclosurss:;

Thara were no olher relaled party transactions of malerdal nature wilh the Promolers, Direclors, the
management of hee subsxdanes of relatives during the year thal may have polanbial confhct with the mlerast
of the Company at large. However, altantion is drawn 1o note no. 25 of Notes to Financial Stalements.

Thisre wiere no instances of non-complance on any matter redated to the capital market during tha past thioo
years and that no penaltes of strictures were imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange or SEBI.

The Board affirms that no person has been denled acoess to the Awdil Commitiee dunng the ywoar. The
Company has comphad with mandalory provisions of corparate govamance and i in the process of adopling
tha non-mandalory provesions of conporala govemancea.

fi.  Means of Communicathon:

Tha results of the Company are furnishad o the BSE Limited on a periodic basis (quarery, hall yeary and
annually) after the approval of the Board of Direciors. The results are normally published in “The Asian Age” or
“Business Standard” - English Newspaper and “Mumbai Lakshdesp”, Marathi Newspapar within 48 hours
aftar tha approwvisd of (he Board. Thess wars nol senl indnidunlly 10 1he shareholders. Howevd, this Company
furnishes the same on receipl of a roquest from the shareholdors.

Management discussion and Analysis Roport is attached homwith forming part of the Annual Report,
10. General Shareholders Information;
a) Annual General Mesting
Day, Date and Time: Friday the 26th September 2014 at 11:00 AM

Wanss ;| Mirage Hotel, Intermational Alrport Approsch Road, Maral, Andher (East),
Mumbal - £00055

b  Financial Calendar for 2014-15(Tentative)

Financial Year:
April 1 ta March 31

Rasults for the quarer anding 30th June 2014
On or bafore 14th August 2014

Results for quarter ending 30th September 2014
On o befone 14th Movembar 2014

Rasults for guarier ending 3181 December 2014
On or before 14th February 2015

Resulls for year ending 31st March 2015
On or balora 30th May 2015

Annual General Meating:
Saptembear 2015

¢} DOate of Book Closure
Emuﬂbnnd-umimmdnﬂnmlhdl-,'nfﬂq:uﬂﬁumumFﬂdlyﬂuﬂﬂhdnynf
Soptembar 2014 [both days inclusiva).

d) Dividend payment Date
Dividend will be paid on or afer 26th Seplember 2014
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o)

MMMWIUIMHI'IH
The Company’s shares are hafed on

BSE Limited (BSE)
Phrigke Jeegsabibity Tomsers
Cratal Streel
Mumbai -400 001,

Applicatie listing foe has been pasd,

Stock Codae & ISIN

Stock Code at BSE Limited is 514222, ISIN is INES3ISCO1013.

Market Price Data

(i) The maondhly high and low quotations of shares traded on BSE Limited is as foliows:

KFL Sharg Price T

|
:
:

¥ L Share Price (R}

Maonth (Amount in ¥)
High Low
April, 2013 15.30 9.80
May, 2013 12.65 7.75
June, 2013 12.65 10.00
July, 2013 10.55 7.96
August, 2013 7.57 6.85
Seplember, 2013 9.8 7.01
October, 2013 11.85 9.81
November, 2013 13.69 12.44
December, 2013 18.85 14.11
January, 2014 20.80 17.90
February, 2014 20.80 14.75
March, 2014 15.00 12.40
(it} Performance of the stock in comparison o BSE Sensex
25.000.00 r 2500
gzn.m:.m —w/—w/ -~
1700000 —t 1500
&
10.000.00 | ¢+ 10,00
500000 | ¢ 5,00
0.00 | - 0.00
LT TR TR T T T TR TR R - |
-:r-;_ﬂ-:'-;ﬂg-_*-:'-EEg
§553788%8k5¢%:3

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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h} Registrarand Share Transfer Agant
The Company has appoiniad Sharex Dynamic (India) Privada Limiled fof processing and approving the
transler of shanes. Their conlaci dedalls arme &5 Tollows:

Sharecx Dynamec (India) Private Limited

Unit Mo, 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, Safed Pool

Andher -Kuria Road, Andhari (East)

Mumbai - 400 072, Phone - 28515606 & 5644 Fax: 28512885,
Concernisd officar in changa of tha Rogistiry (s Mr. T. Shashi Kumar,

Email: sharexindiadfvsnl com

i) Share Transfer
Applications for transfer of shaces heid in physical form are recaived at the office of the Registrar and
Share Transher Agenis of the Comgany_ All valid transfers are processed and affectsd within 15 days
from the date of receipl.
Shares hald in the damaieralised form are slectronically transiarred by Dapoafionas at the request of
beneficial owners (shareholders) and the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company
panodically receive from the Dapositores the benaficiary haldings 5o ns 1o anable tham 1o updats thair
reconds and 1o send all corporate communications, dividend warranis alc.

i) Nomination Facility
The facility of nomination s maindy useful for all holders holding the shares in single name. In case
gsacurilies ame hald in joinl namies, the nominalisn will ba affectva anly in event of death ol all tha holdars.

Irseealonrs are advided b avail of Ehia fadility, aspacially thode holding Saciinles s sangls names 1o avaid
ihe process of ransmission by law.

Imwestors holding shares in physical form may obtain preschbs form fram the Regstrar and Shane
Transfer Agent of the Comparny al Mumbal. However, i the shares are held in dematedalized form, the

nomination has 10 be conveyed 1o your deposilory partscipants directly, as por the format prescribed by

iham,
k) Distribution of shareholding as on 315t March 2014
Distribution range of No. of % of No. of % of total
Shares Shareholders Shareholders Shares Shares
Upia 500 1093 831895 164530 a5
501 - 1000 6.30 66329 1.3
1001 = 000 48 J.68 GRAIG 1.38
2001 — 3000 20 1.53 50435 0.99
3001 - 4000 16 1.23 57732 1.14 |
4001 — 5000 4 031 19145 0.38
5001 — 10000 13 1.00 B9T36 1.97
10001 and above 6 2.00 45470322 89.78
Total 1302 100.00 | S064866 |  100.00
Categories of Sharoholders as on 315t March 2014 s as undar
Category Numbar of %
shares
Promoters 1814459 35.82
Banks/MF&Fis 800 0.02
Private Bodies Corporate 2448040 48.33
| Indian Public Ta6262 15.72
NRIs'OCEs 5093 0.10
Cleanng Members 112 0.0
Total 5064866 100.00
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1)  Dematerialisation of shares
Aboul B8.37% of the shanes hve bean demaledalised as on 31l March 2014, The equily shanes of
Kamadgin Fashion Limited are raded in the BSE Limited.

The equity shares of the Company ane permatted to be traded in dematenalzed formm onty.

m) Outstanding GDORe/ADRaWarrants or any canvartible instruments, conversion date and likely

impact on equity _
Tha Company has not issuad any GDReADRsWarrants or any corvirtible instrumants.

n)  Plant Lecations
Tha Company’s plani ks located at:

3173, Ganga Devi Road, Umbergaon - 386 171, Dist. Valsad {Gujarat)
C-4/22, MIDC, Tarapur -401 506, Dist. Thana (Maharashira).
J72M, MIDC, Tarapur -401 808, Dist. Thane (Maharashira).

o} Address for investor correspondonce
For any assistance regarding dematerialisation of shares, share iransfers, ransmissions, change of
address, payment of dividend on shares and any othgr query relating to shares of the
Company Regisinar & Shanm Transler Agen] may ba contacied al tha lollowing addrass.

Sharex Dynamac {India) Private Limiled
Unif Mo, 1, Luthra Indusitrial Fremises, Saled Pood

Anstiiveri Kurla Rioad Andberd (Enst)

Murmibal - 400072

Phone - 022 78515606 & 022 24515644 Fao: 022 2851 2885,
Concempd offioer in change of the Riegiatryis M, T. Shashi Kumar,
Email. sharexdndia@vsnl.com

Sharsholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all ther cormespondence o (haif
respactive Dapasiony Participants (DPs)

11. Compliance with Non-Mandatory Reguiremenis:

The axiant of compliance in respect of non-mandaiony regusemants during the year ended on 318t March
2014 k= pa fnlloves:

(a) Chairman of the Board: Tha Company has an Executive Chairman and hance tha requiramant
partaining 10 reimbursamant of expenses (o & non-exaculive Ghalrman doas
nol arise, No specific tenwre has been specified for the Independent Direclors. However,
thisy are liable o redire by rolation and seel re-appaoiniment from the memisos.

(B} Remunerastion Committea: Delails regarding Remunaration Commilles has already bean
deall under para 4 of this repart.

(e} Sharehociders’ Right: As the financial results of the Company is published every quaner
English and Marathl newspapars having a wide drculabion, he same has nol been senl
shareholders individually. However, the Company furnishes the quariery and hall yea
results on recaipt of a request from the shansholdess.

{d) Audit Qualifications: There are no audit qualifications/observations on the Financial
Statemants for thir year 2013-14

ZES

ARLAMNGIRT FARHICN LIMITED
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(@) Training to Board Mambers: Mo fomal training has beon provided to the Board Mambers as
an dale of this reporl. The Direclors aré inleéracting with managemant in a very free and opan
mannar on Information thal may be required by them for orentalion with the business of (e
Compary

i  Mechanism for evaluating Non-executive Board Members: There is no mechanism for
ervaluating porformencs of (i NoN-Ecutive directons al presant,

{g) Whistle Blower Policy: Tha Company has not implamanted any formal whistio blowar policy
asyel.

12, Compliance
A cerificate has been obtained from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of
corporate govarnance and attachad to this repon.

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Wia have examined the complianca with the conditicns of Conporale Gowemnanca by Kamsdgin Fashion Limited
(“the Company™) lor the year ended 318 March 2014 as stipulaied in deuse 49 of the Bsting agreemant of the sakd
Company with the Stock Exchanges in India, with the relevant recosds and documents maintamed by the Company
and furnished to us and the report on Corporate Govemance as approved by the Board of Directors.

The compliance of the condibons of Cofphrale Govamancs IS e responsibiity of e managemenl. Our
examination was limitad 1o procedure and implemantation thereol. adopied by the Company for SREURING
complianca with the conditions of Gorporale Govermanca. i is neither an awdi nor an expression of opinion on he
financial statemanis of the Company

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we cesdify that the
Company has compliad with the condiions of Conporate Govemance as slipulated in the above mentioned listing

agresment,

Wi further state that our examinalon of such compliancs s neither &N ASSUTancs B8 1o the Tulur viability of the
Comparny nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the managemeni has conduciod the aflairs of the Company.

For and on bohsil of
Haribhakti & Co.

Chartanad Accountanis

Firm Registration Mo, 103523

Abul Gala
Flace: BAumbai Fartner
Date: 26th May 2014 Membership No. 048550
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CERTIFICATION BY CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

To.
The Board of Directors,

Kamadgiri Fashion Limited
il

We hereby certify thal for the financial year, ending 315t March 2014 on the basis of the review of the hnancial
stalomens and th cash Now Statemant and (o e bost of our knowhsdge and belief that-

1 Thasa stalemants 0o nol condain any matenially untres stalamant or omil any matenal fact or
contain stalemenl hat might be misbeading,

2. Thesa slatemenis logather presen] a true and fair view of the Company's aflaire and ame n
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

3,  There are. io the best of our ngwiedge and belel, no trensactions antered info by the Company
during the yaar which are fraudulant. illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

4.  We ncoept responsibiity for sstablishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have
avalualied the effecinveness of he mlemnal conlial syslems of the Company and we have
disclosod io the auditors and the Audd Commitoe, deficioncies in the design or operation of
intemad condrols, i any of which we am awane and tha Seps wa have aken of phoposs 0 @ks 1o
rociity these deficienches

5, Walurther cariify thai:
a) Thara have baan mo signilican changas inintamal conirol dianing B paar;
b} There have besn no shpnifican changeas in acoounlng polickes during the year,
&) Thers have bsen fo mdbsnces of agnilficant freud ol which we are becorms awang and tha
involvemant therein, if any, of the management or an empioyee having & significant role in

the Company’s intenmal control sysiem,
For Kamadgir Fashion Limited
Placa: Mumbai Pradip Kumar Goanka
Date: 28th May 2014 Chairman & Managing Direclor

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Mr. Abhay Kumnal, Chiel Executive Oficar of the Company heraby declare thal all Board Mambars and Senior
Managamenl Personned hawve affirmesd compliance of the Code of Condudl laid down by the Boand on an annual
basis,

For Kamadgir Fashion Limited

Place: Mumbai Abhay Furnat
Date: 28th May 2014 Chiel Exacutive Officar

ARLAMNGIRT FARHICN LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Tothe mambers of Kamadgin Fashian Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Wi have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kamadgiri Fashion Limited (“the Comgpany”), which
compiss the Balance Sheel as a1 March 31, 2014, the Statemant of Profil and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
Tor the year than ended, and a summary of sgnaicant accounting policks and other explanatony information.

Managamant's Responsibility for the Financial Statomants

muwmmmﬂmmmmmwammwwﬂm

financisl position, financial padormance and cash fows of the Company In accordance with the Accounting
mmwwmwmmwmmmmmmws&mmn This responsibifity
includes the design, implementation and masnienance of indernal control relevant o the preparation and
preseniation of the financial stalerments that give a true and fair view and are free from material missiatement,
wihather dus o fraud or s

Auditars’ Respansibility

Our responsibidity i o express an opinion on theso financial statemants based on our audit. We conducted our
aadit in pccordancs with the: Standands on Auditing ssoed by the Insifube of Charered Accountants of India. Thosa
Standards requiro that we comply with athical requirgmaents and plan and perfiorm the audit 1o obtain reasonabie
sssuranca about whathar tha inancial sialemeanis are frea from malardal méssiabemeant.

A gl invabeas paddeming procedurés b eblain audil evidenca aboul the amaunta and disclosures in tha

financial statemants. The procedures selecied depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assassment of the
maks of matenal msslatement of the financial statements, whisther due 1o fraud of error. In maksng hosa nsk
Aasassmants, the audtor considers memal ooentrol relevant o the Company's prepanation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedunes that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
tha purposas of expaessing an opinion on tha eflectbeeness of e Company's intermal conbral, A sl alsos includes
evaluating the apgropameness of accounting polickes used and the reasonableness of the accownling estimales
made by managamant, a8 wall a8 evaluating the overall presantation of the financial stalements,

Wa balkava that the audit evidancs wa have oblained B sufficiant and ApEropate 1o provide & bases of our sudil
oipinibon.

Cpinion

In our opinion and o the best of our information and nccording to the explanations gven 1o us, the financial
sialements give (he information requinsd Dy e ACT in Ihe M S0 Meguensd and give & tnie and Tair e in
conlarmity with tha accounting principhes genarnlly accaptad in India:

{a) inthecaseof the Balance Shool, of the state of affairs of the Company as al March 31, 2014;
{b) inthe caseof the Stalement of Profil and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on thal date; and
(¢} inthe caseof the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that datp
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Reporl) Order, 2003 (the Order”) issued by the Central
Gonvarrirnind of Indsa in lesrms of sub-sachon (44) ol Saction Z2T of B Act, v give in hé

AnmexLIre, @ statemant on the maners specified in paragraphs 4 and 50f the Ondar.
2. Asroguined by Section 227(3) of theAcl, wa repon thal:

a) wa have obtasned all the information and sxplanatons which 1o the Best of owr knowledge and
bofiel wore nocessary bor the purpose of owr audit;

b} nour opinon propar books of account 85 equired by Ly have been kapt by the Company =0 far
8% appears from our examination of those books,

g) fhe Balance Sheet, Siatement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Stalement dealt with by this
Repart are in agreament with the books of account;

d} In our opinkon, the Balance Sheel Statement of Proft and Loss and Cash Flow Staloment
comphy wilh the BoCounting slandards refened 1o n sull-88ction (0] of Sechion 211 al [he A,
and

o) on tha basis of written representations received from the direciors as on March 31, 2014, and
taken on record by the Boasd of Direciors, none of the direclors is disqualfied as on March 31,
2014, from bedng apposniad as a direclor in iarms of clause (g) of sub-sectn (1) of Secton 274
of thi Act.

For mnd on bahalf of
Haribhakti & Ca.

Chartened Accountanis

Firm Registration Mo, 103523W

Atul Gala
Piimce: Bumbal Parinar
Diate: 28th May 2014 Membership Mo, (486550
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Refemed io in paragraph 1 under ‘Roport on Other Legal and Regulaicny Reguiremanis® in the independent
Auditers’ Report of evan date bo the menibers of Kamadgid Fashlon Limited on the inancial stabaments Toe
ihe year ended March 31, 2014)

i

(i)

{in]

(v}

(i)

(i)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inchuding quantitative details
ard sftuation of flved assete on thae basis of svailabls information,

[b) Tha fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by tha management during (he
noticed. In our oginian. the irequency of venfication iS easonable.

{cj In owr opinion and sccording o the iformation and sxplanations given to us, & substantal part of
fiwid aasets his nol been desposed off by tha Company during the yéar,

(@) The inventory (excheding Socks with third paries ) has boaen physscally verified by the managemenl
dufing he year in respect of mvanbory lying with third partes, these have subslantially been
confirmad by tham. In our opinicn, tha frequancy of verification is reasonablo.

() The procedures of physical verification of invanbony follovwed by Bee msnsgemand s reasonalde and
adoquate in relation to the size of the Company and the natun of its business:

(e} The Compary B maintaining proper records of inventory and no matenial dscrepancies wene
naticed on physical verification camied out at the end of the year,

(@) Asinlormied, the Compay has not granled any loans, Secuned or unsecured 1o companies, frms o
olhar panias coversd in tha ragister maintained undar Section 301 of tha Act Accordingly, the
prowvisaons sEalod in paragragh 4 (8) b). o) and d) of the Crdes are nol applicabls.

(b} The Company has not takon any loans, secumd or unsecured 10 companios, firms or othor
parties coverad in the register maintamad under Saction 301 of tha Companies Act, 1958 and hance
clauses 4{il){) and 4(ii K g) of the Ordar are not apphcable 1o the Company.

Iy st epinion and accornding 1o tha infarmation and explanations gven 1o us, thare axists an sdequate
irviesman conbrol syshem commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with
regard 1o purchase of invenlory, txed assels and with regard to the sae of goods and services. During|
the course of our audit, we have nod observed any confinuing failure to cormect major weaknesses in
irbernad condrol system of the Company.,

(@) According io the imformation and explanations givan o us, we are of the opinion that the pariculars
of confracts or amangemants refsred 10in Section 307 of the Companies Act, TE56 (had nsed 1o ba
oniered nig the regisier maintaingd under Section 301 have been so entgnod

(b) Hone of the iransactons mada in pursuance of such contracis or arrangemants excesd the valuea of
¥ five laking in respact of any one such party in the financial yoar, In oo openion and mocoading 1o tha
mformation and explanations given 1o us, the transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or
arrangamants exceading valua of T fva lakhs hive baen entered into during the fnancial year al
prcis wihach are reasonable having regand io the prevailing market preas al the rebevant me.

In Qur opereon and Scoonding 10 the informaton and explanabons given 10 us, the Company has not
accaptod any deposits from thi public withén the meaning of Sections S84 and 58AA of tha Act and tha
rules frsmed there under.

I parr pypaninan, hay Comgpany has an nfermal audil sysiem ko be commensurale with the size and nature
ol its business.
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fix)

(1)

i)

(i}

(i

{xiv}

(a¥]

vt}

We have broadly reviewsd the books of account masnained by the Company in respect of
producis whane, purseand o he Rules mads by the Central Gavermnmant of India, the maintenance
dmmmmmummmmﬁmumﬁmmmmm-ﬂ
we ard of the openson thal pema (aces, The preacnbed accounts and records hive been made and
Py i .

:u}mmummmmmmmmm
duss including provident fund, invesior education and profoction fund, employeaes’ stalo
ESUrAncE, nobme-tox, Sales-lax, waalh-tax, service (ax, cestoms duly, axcise duly, coss and
othar material statutory duas applicablo to it

(b) According to the mlormation and explanalions given 10 us. no undisputed amouns payable in
mespect of providend fund, invesior education and proteclion fund, employees’ stale insurance,
income-tax, wealth-lax, service tax sales-lax, cusioms duly, excise duly, cess and oiher
undisputed stabulory dues were oulstanding, all the year end, for & period of mone than six months
from the date they became payable.

(¢} According bo the records of the Company, the dues ol meome-lax, sabes-tax, wealih-
lax, senvice lax, cusioms duly. excise duly and cess on account of any dispule, ane as follows:

1883-04, to

I.AI:L

1861 income Tax | 10862 | yo0507 1gga.ggr| eoh Cour
!|“|| T, income Tax 76.36 2010-11* CIT (Appeals)
Gujarat Sales Tax 2001-02, 200203, |  Commissaones
Act, 1968 Sules Tox 3633 2006-07 (Appeals)
"Assassmenl Year

Thir Company has no accurmudaied beses of the end of the inancial year and it has nol incurred cash
losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

I owr opinion and acconding io the informalion and explanatisns given (o us, the Company has not
defaulied in repayment of dues 10 a financial institution, bank.

According 1o the infarmation and explanalons given 1o us and based on the SoCUMEents and reconds
produced lo us, the Company has nol granied loans & advances on the basis of secunty by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benef fund / sockety. Therefore, the
provisions of clause (xii)of paragraph 4 of the Ordar are not applicable 1o the Company,

In cur opdndan, the Company i not daaling in or brading in shares, securilies, debentures and other
Wh.%ﬂhﬂ.hpﬂ%dﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬂwﬂnﬂﬂﬂhmmmmm
Company.

I OUr GeNs0n and ACConding 10 the Bormation and explanatons ghan 10 us, the Company has nol givan
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or inanceal institulions dunng the year.

Iy Eiar Expenaiei, i Tirm oo Mo baden appliod for th purpos for whech (i Ioans wine rmised.

(el ) Acoording o tha information and explanations ghhin (0 ws and on an ovarall axamination of the balanco

shadd of the Company, vep mepod thal no funds raised on shord-term basis have baen used Tor long-lerm
immestmant.

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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{wowill) Acoording ta thae information and explanaticn givan (o us, the Company has not made any prafersntial
allabment of sharéd bo parties and companies coverad in the regiaber masntained wnder Seclion 301 of

the Companies Act, 1856,

(nix) According to the information and explanations given lo us, no debentures have been issued by the
Company during tha year.

[xx) The Company has not raised money by wiry of public issue during the year.

{#xi) During the course of our axamination of the books and records of the Company, carmed oul n
accordanca with the genarally accepted auditing practicas in India. and according 1o the infarmation and
axplanalions ghsen 1o us, wi have nelther come Borss any instance of frmud on or by the Company,
nalcad o reporied during lhe yéar, nor s s been informed of such cass by the managamsn.

Far end on behall of
Haribhakti & Co,

Charbensd Accountants

Firm Registration Mo, 103523W

Placa: Bumibai Abul Gala
Date: 28ih May 2014 Partner
Membssdahip Mo 048650
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2014

(¥ in Lacs)
As At As At
Farfioulers Mote | 314 March 2014 | 31w March 2013
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
i) Share Capital i S06.40 B06.45
b) Reseres & Surplus 2 2,018.12 1,812 44
52361 2318.83
Mon-Current Liabilities
a) Long Term Borrowings 3 899,69 B69.02
b} Daferred Tax Liabilites (Mat) 4 32963 S03.02
c) Long Term Provisions 5 100,45 B4 70
1,428 7T 1,266.74
Currant Liabillties
2} Shorl Term Bormowings 6 447793 392283
bj Trade Payables T 5.307.10 o 240,65
¢} Other Curment Linbilities i} 1,957.93 243530
d} Shad Term Provisions i 10387 dd T2
11,846.83 G 643 50
TOTAL 15,799.21 13 228 356
I ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
a) Fixed Assats
(i) Tangible Assels 10 2.854.74 3601.04
(i} Inangible Assats 10 21.84 30.33
(iii]) Capitsl Work-in-Progress 10 - 24.21
Iv) MNos-Gurrent Emiastiments " - o038
g) Long Term Loans and Advances 12 234,356 238.51
3,100.94 4,034 48
Currant Asseis
a) Cumand Investmenis 13 = 0.05
3] InvEnloaes 14 5,569.13 4,06 55
¢) Trade Receivables 15 6,509.16 442170
d) Cash and Bank Balances 16 AT4.03 ars.ee
@) Short Term Loans and Advances 12 245.95 33228
12,658.3T 0,104 TH
TOTAL 15,799.21 13,228,326
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financials Statements | 1 1o 32
As por our attachod Repori of even date. For and on behall of the Board
For Haribhakti & Co. af Kamadgir Faghion Limitad
Chararad Accountanis
Atul Gala
Partnr
Mambarship Mo, D4B650
Place : Mumbal Pradip Kumar Gosnka Anil Biyani Jagdish Dave
Dida ; 28th kMay 2014 Chasman & Managing Direcior Diireschor Finance Controlier

FARLATRGIRY FARHION LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2014

(¥ in Lacs)
Note | Ended 31st March | Ended 3181 March
Particulars 2014 2013
I Income
Revenue from opearabions i7 25 310.42 20,850 67
Less : Excise Duty - 74199
25.210.42 20.217.68
il Other Income 18 837 2001
Total Revenua 25,318.19 20,237 .69
i Expenses
{a} Cost of Materials Consumied 14 40,1520 BE61213
(b} Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 5,357 38 3,712.80
o) Changes i Invanbores of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trada 20 (1,576.43) (834.92)
id} Empioyee Banafits Expanza 21 2.268.98 2.218.73
o} Finance Cosis F.rd BET.4T . af
i Depreciaton and Amorisation Expense 10 343.67 2r0.88
(9} Dhar Expensas &3 T AGE 44 .411.68
Total Expanses 2488160 20,085 B6
IV Profit Before Tax 438.19 151.83
Tax Expenses:
a) Current Tax 119.00 0,40
b) Deferred Tax 26.61 60.30
¢) MAT Cradit Entilernent - {30.40)
145.61 &0.30
Vi Profit for the Year 292 .58 81.53
Vil Earnings per Equity Share of Face Value of T 10 each
Bumaa; and Dduded [ In T ) 24 a.Th 1.8
Significant Accounting Policles / Notes on Financial Statemaents 132
As por our attached Report of aven date: Far and on bahalf of the Board
of Kamadgiri Fashion Limited
For Haribhakti & Co.
Chariered Accountants
Atul Gala
Partnas
Mambarship Mo, (48650
Placa : Mumbal Pradip Kumar Goesnka Anil Biyani Jagdish Dave
Data : 26th May 2014 Chairman & Managing Director Director Finance Controlier

EAMADCGER] FARMIDM | ATED
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

(% in Lacs)

I -1
(A} CAEH FLOWE FROM OPERATING ACTIWVITIES
sl Profl Badora Tax 38,10 16783
Aot
DopreDiaton B AmOriaabon Eqprs MAET ZT0LER
{Pof ) on Saks Of Flogd Assiis [131.78) {BA.TI)
{Profil) on Saln of investmants [(2.38) -
i Inooers LR L] (60T}
ki E i BOT 4T B 48
107018 ETOEY
Cperating Prot Before ‘WwWorking Gapdtal Changes 1,508.35 1.002 47
(1,504 15) {1426, 72)
Borarry Dt [1.207.37) [r.oveaT
Cush & Bank Bxancoy LR |
Loans & Ao B5.50 ﬂhﬂ
Currern Lustsstirn 2.205.35 162990
Pronvisar. LE LRI
{1338 B4) {1,105 38§
Caan pEnsmied froem J (ussd in) Opemions ITA.E (RZ.T3)
Dénct Tawes Pasd {164 51) {38 46
WET CARM GENERATED FROM | (USED i) OFERATING ACTIVITIES 17380 h“*ﬂ
[E} CASH FLOW FROM BUVESTING ACTIVITIES
Prosascis froem Gl of Fimid Asssts B30.T8 137 08
Procesds from Sabe of Invatiments 50.T8 #
ikl nccnmam 033 Ber
50 13718
Dutfiowr
Asnuistion of Fisad Aguis (B0 48] {S60.T]
KET CASH GENERATED FROM / [USSED M) INVESTING ACTHWITIES 10045 432581
PE] CASH FLOW FROE FIMAKCING ACTIATIES
Processds froen Siorl Teem Bomonargs. (Bial) 855.10 120948
BADAG 155 50
Culera
Repaymerd of Long Tanm Bomowings [T {37 A5
il Pt [BET.AT) (683, 55)
Divicend Paed {Inchuding Divickend Distribufion Tanj (EhiEd) i 2443)
[RE =5l {060 B3]
HET CARSM CENEHATED FROM | (USED M) FINANCING ACTIVTIES [ 91 iR &
Mol intrease In Cosh And Cash Eguemisnts (A «B+C) AT 1aTe
Dpening Malarcs O Cask And Cash Equndmlents 19645 5100
Cicarg Batancs OF Cash And Cash Eguivalets 259.70 168 45
Hples i Cagh Ciow Sislemprdy
Cosh & Cash Enuivalenis Comprise of: [(Fisfher Mole Mo 1§
Caek o Mand J .82 '
Buywrin Biplances with Sohaduled Banks.
lin Cusresm Ao 251,37 168838
in Uinpad Deandend Aocormes LB 2LTH
TOTAL 2%6.70 10848
M paf cuir attsched Moepodt of dven dite. For and on bafhall of the Board
For Mprihakil & Co o Karmuasrdgiei Fashion Lmnited
Charimngsd MoCouniarty
s Galka
Fariner
BT R M0 (MR
Face - Mumiai Pradip Kumar Goandcs Ardl Biyand Ampgrnh Dave
Dinte '.H'Ilh'i'?ﬂ” Crarrnan & Managing Dwector Dhecior Fmanca Controlis

ARLAMNGIRT FARHICN LIMITED
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A, Company Overviee:-
Kamadgie Fashion Limited (s 8 public company domicikad in india and incorporaled undgr the provisions of
the Companies Acl, 1955 (s shares are listed ol Bombay Siock Exchangs in Indin. The Company is
BNgaged in the Manufachisning and job work in textile industnes.

B. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basisof Accounting
The financial statemants are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting prnciples
{GAAP) in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. GAAP comgrisa mandatory
accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies (Accounling Standarda) Rules, 2006 (as
amended ) as per section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1958 and Guidelings issusd by the Securnties
and Exchangs Baard of India.

All the assets and linbkities have been classified as curment of non curren &8 ped the Company's normal
operaling and gther crierna Sal oul in schadule 'Y o the Compames Acl, 1956, Based on tha nature
of products and the time batwaon the acquisition of assels for processing and thoir raalization in cash
and cash equivalent, the Company has asceraingd its operating cyche 1o be 12 manths for the purpose of
curreni-non current dassification of assets and labilities.

2.  Useof Estimates

The préparation of financial statemants is in conformilty with the generally accepled accounting

principles requines. management io make estimales and assumptons that affect the reported amounts of
agests and lahdtise and the dizcisaure of sontingant nbiitiss at the date of ths financial statsmaents and

e nesprorted Ao of Fevanues Bnd SxXpenses Gunng the reponing pesnod,

Alihough these estimoles are based on the management's best knowledge of the curment events and
actions., actum resulis could differ from the estimates.

3.  FizedAssets, Intangible Assets and Capital Work in Progress

Fixed assois arm staled al oost leéss accumulaled deprecition. Cosd comgeises of purchase price and
ary alnbulabls cos) Mguired for brndging ths assels o ls working condiions for is intendsd wsa. Capital
Work-n-Progress inchedes advances pald o aoguine fized assets,. and the costs of fixed assots that
are ot ready for thair inlended use at the balance sheat date. Intangible sssets are staled ot cost less
accumulaied amoriisation. The cosi of an inlangible asset compeises the consideration paid Tor
Bcquisition, including any duties and taxes and any directly attributable expenditure on making the assel
randy for its inftended use.

4. Deprociation
Dripraciianlnge o fiotd @ssels is provided on “Straight line methad™ al the rabes specifitd n schisdula XY
15 tha Campanias Act, 1956, Compulsr softwars i groupod undar “Intangibis Assels” and is
amortized over its usaful life using straight Bee method in accondance with the raies prescribed against
compubers in schadule XV of the Companies Act, 1858, Furthar,
& Codl of Easahold land B amorhzed cvar s pencd of easa,
® Assets pach costing ¥ 5.000 or lasa ara deprecisted fully in the year of purchass.
= Daprecsation in rospact of addibon to fixed assats is provided on pro-rata basis from the date on
= Depreciation on fixed assels sold, discarded or demolished during the year is baing provided at
their respactne ralas up to the date on which such assets are disposed ol
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5  Investmants
vvesiments that ane readily realizable and intended 10 be hald generally for nol mone than a year are
classifiad as cummend invesiments. All athar insestimants are clazaified a= loag lerm investmants. Current
investmeants are carried al lower of cost and lalr value detérminad on an individual invesiment basis,
Lang term investmant are carmiad ot cosl less provision recordad 1o recognize any desline, ather than
lemporary, in ihe carmying value of éach imasirmienl.

6, Valuatien of Inventories

=  Raw Materials (Including goods in transi) are valuoed at lower of cost and Net Realisable Value,
However, materials and ofher fams held for use in production of inventones ane nol writhn down
balowr cosl i the fintshed products in which thay will be incorporated am expected to be sold al or
abova cosl.

®»  Stores and Spanes s valued ol cost

= Work in process is valued ai cost which includes direct malenals and abour and a propostion of
manulachuning overbeads based on nonmal operaling capacity.

#  Finished Stocks s valued al lower of cost of nel mealizable vabee Cosi (of this purpose indudes
dirgcl cosland atinbutabls overhaads.,

*  Cosis asoerained on the FIFQSpech dentification bases, as applicatée.

T.  Rovenues Recognition
Rovenue is recognisad to the extont that it s probable that the oconomic bonafits will flow o the
company and tha revendss shall ba reliably measumed.
Sale of goods
Revenue & recognized on ransfer of signeficand risks and rewards of ownership of the goods (which is
generally on the dispatch of goods ) bo the buyer.
Job Work Charges
Interest InCome
IMeresl income is roognised on the lime proporion basis laking into account the amount culsianding
and the rate applicable.

&,  Impairmant of Assots

The camying amounts of assels are revieewed al each balance sheet dale i there s an indication of
impasrment based on inernal / external faciors. An impairment loss Is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an aassl axcaads ifn recoverables amount The recovernbla amount 8 the graater of tha
assats net selling prce and val i s, I assesaing value in Wi, s osEmabed (uten cash ows ans
discounted 1o thair prosant value ot the waightod avernge cost of capital. Nat salling price i the amount
abtanable fom sake of the as8ed in an am englh Ransactan bebvesn knowledgoable. willsndg pares,
less the cost ol disposal. After impairmant the depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of
than Azanl oo 18 remaining useful e,

ARLAMNGIRT FARHICN LIMITED



_aoeun meport 20314 [ R

9. Employes Banofits
a) Employas banefils comperisa both definad contribution and defined benali plans.

B) Providentfund is a defined contribution plan
Each sligible employes and the Company make an equal contribution at a percantage of (he basic
salary specified under the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1852
Tha Company has no further obligations under th plan beyond its penodic contributions.

g] Gratulty and Leave Encashment are dafined banafit plans:-
The company”s liabilify towards grabusty and leave encashmant ane changed off o the Statemant of
Profit & Loss in the pariod in which the amployes has randenad services al thea prasent value ol
tha amounts payable determined wsing acluarial valuation technigues. The actuarial method wused
for maadning s Eabdily s the Projeclad Lini Cradit maihod.

d) Actesrial gains or losses n respect of posi-employmant benelitas charged 1o slatemant of Profit and
Loss or Capitalised in case of new projects taken up by the company

@) AN Short-aim amployed banafils afe accountsd for an undiscountsd basis durng tha accounting
poniadbased on services rendered by employees

10. Provisions, Contingont Liabilities and Contingont Assels

Provisions an recognined when there is a present obligation as a resull of past events and it is probabls
that thera will ba an outfiow of resources Lo settie the olbgation, n respect of which a reliabie astimata is
passible. Provisions are not discounted io ils presant value and are determinad on the basis of tha bas|
estimala required o setlle the obiigation as on the balance sheel dale. These are reviewed al each
balance sheel date and adjusied bo rellect the cwmen! besl esbmales. Contingenl Liabdlies ane nol
recognized in the financial slatemaents bul are disciosed in the notes. Conbngant ASSels are neithar
recognized nor desclosed in the inancial statements.

11. Taxeson lncams

Provision for currend 1ax is made in accordance with and al the rales and in ihe manner spacified undar
tha incomia Tax Act, 1961 as amandad from tima to tima. Incoma taxes ane accruad at the sama peniod in
which ha refated revenue and expense arise, Aprovigion is made for mcome tax based on the tax lability

computed after considering 1ax allwances and asemptions.

Deferred Tax s measured based on the tax rates and the tax Bws enacled of substantively enacted al
the balance sheet date. Delermed tax assets and deferred (ax kabiities are offset, if alegally enforceabie
right exigls 10 el off current lax gssels agansl current lax Eabisties and the defermed lax assets
and deferrod tax liabilites relate to the laxes on incoms lovied by same governing tacation laws.
Dafarmed tax asseds are netognised onky 10 the éxtenl thal thefo B masonabla oertainty that sufficient
future taxabla incoma will ba availabla agains! which such defarred tax assats can bo realised, In
siluations where the company has unabsorbed dapreciation or carry forwand tax losses, all defemed tax
azsols ars recognised only il there is virual carfainby supporied by convincing evidonca that thiy can ba
realmed against future (acabde profits.

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets are reviewed al each balance sheet date. The company
wrilas-down thir carnang amount of a delermed tax assel (o the axtend thal il s no longar reasenalily
certain or virlually cerian, as the case may be. that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which deferred tax assed can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed io the extent that it
bacomas reasonably ceram or virlually cenain, as the case may ba, that sufficion! futwe taxable
income will be available.
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12. Leases

13.

14,

¥hire the company & esses:

Leases whisna the lessor afscthealy retans substantially all the nak snd benefits of cemnearshep of the
leased term, aro classibed as operating leases. Oparating leass payments Bre recognised 08 apanses
i the Slatement of Profit and Loss on o sirasghi Bne basss over the lease berm.

¥Whera the company & lessor

Agsals subjoct o oparating leases are ncludad in fiked ass0ls; laase incomda i5 recognsad in Statamient
of Profil and Loss on a strghl line basis over the lease ferm. Costs including depredcialion ane
recognised as an axpansa in the Statlement of Profit and Loss. indtial direct cosls such as lagal cost,

brokersgs, elc. are recognised immediataly in iha Satemant of Profil and Loss.
Transaction in Foreign Currencies

a} Initial Recognition:
Foreign Currency transactions ane recorded in the reponting currency, by applying 1o the foreign
mmmmmm.ummmmmmmmﬂw
dato transaction

b) Convarsion:

Foreign Currency monatary (lems are repofed using the ciosing rale. Mon-monatany items which
are carried in tarms of the histonical cost denominated in the foreign currency are reported using the
exchange raia at the daie of the transaction; non-monetary ilerms which are camad at o fair value or
other similar valuation denoménaled in a foreign curmency ane reporied using the exchange rate thal
exidid o s dabe ha valuss wiste debirmined.

g] Exchange Difference:
The exchangs difsrence aising on thi setiement of MONBArY (EME OF 0N MEOMING wsetted
monatary iloms al the rates different from those at which thoy wors inftially recorded during the yeoar,
o reporiied in the previows inancial sialements, are recognised a8 incomse or &5 axpensas in tha
petieed invwihich Ehiry airisa.

dj Forward Exchange Contracts:

In case of transactons covered by lorward axchange contracts, which are nol intendad for brading or
speculation purposes, the premium/discount represenied by difference between ihe exchange rale
al the date of the incepbon of the lorward exchange conlract and lorwand rale specihed in the
contract is Amonised as expense of income over the e of the conlracl. Exchange diflerencas on
such coniracts are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss in the period inwhich they occur.
Anvy profit or loss arising on cancellabion or renowal of forward exchange conlract is recognised as
Incosme or 8% axpesn s o fhed peced,

o] Mon-monstary foreign currency loms such as invesimants ara carmied at cosL
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equnralénts for the purposas of cash llow stitemant comprise cash at bank and in hand
and short term imvestment with an original malurity of three month or less.

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED



mnﬂnm a4 [ HER

B S e

15. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

aquity _
for the effects of all dilubive potential equity shares.

16, Government Grants:
Government grants in the nature of the promolers’ contribulion ane credited 1o the capital reserne and
trealnd as a par of the share holders' funds.

17, Bormowing GCosts:
inleresl and other bomowing cosls attributable 10 qualiying assels are capitalised. Olhar mlerest &
bafrawing costs ara charged 10 revenua.

18.  Application of Securities Premium Account:

Share and debenture lssus expenses and Pramium payable on Redemption of Debentures, ans
charged firsl agamst avalable balancs in Securiiiea Pramium Accouni.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 SHARE CAPITAL: (T in Lacs)
31st March 2014 | 31st March

Authorised Share Capital
2,00,00,000 (3151 March 2013 ; 2,00,00,000) Equity Shares of € 10/ each 2,000.00 2,000.00
lssued , Subscribed and Paid up:
50.64.866 (315t March 2013 ; 50.64,866) Equity Shanes of T 10/- each 50649 506.49
TOTAL 506.49 506,49

a) Reconciliastion of the number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period : (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars Number | 31stMarch 2014 | Number | 31st March 2013 |
At the beginning of the period 50,65 506.49 50,65 506,49
Issued during the period - - = =
Outstanding at tha snd of tha pariod 50,65 506,49 50,65 50649

b) Shareholders holding mare than 5 parcent shares in the Company:
Partculars S T

ot | % of Holding mﬂ" % of Holding

Ananddesp Consultancy Sanveces Pyl Lid. 4386 800 B.63 435,800 863
PIL Industries Lid. 1,409,884 27.84 1,408 884 2784
Tritoma Holels Pvi. Lid, 325 D00 B.42 325,000 B.42
Pradip Kumar Gosnka 721,200 14.24 721,200 14.24
Tilak Pradip Goanka 424,102 B.37 424102 837

c) Termsirights atiached to equity shares

The Company has anly one class of equity shares having o par vaiue of T 10 per shame. Each holder of aquity shams =
entited to one vole per shade, The devidend propasad by the Board of Direciors s subjsc o 1he approval of he
sharsholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting
In tha avant of liquidaton of the Company, tha holdors of aguity shanas will Ba antitled 1o rocaive remamnang assats of the
. after distribution of alf preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propotion o the number of aquity shanes

hald by tha shareholdars.

2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars Jist March 2014 J1st March 2013
Capital Resarves
As por kst Balancn Shoot 3T.00 JT.00
Securities Premium Acoount
As pedt Lol Balancm Sheal b 31332
Genaral Resordos
Oporing Balance 635.03 Ba5.02
Curran] Yoar Tranmsfar 14.83 =
Ciasing Balancs 549 66 63503
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as por lnsi Balanos Shoed BT .00 T85.18
fudd ; Proft ioe tha yaar 20058 2153
Less: Shor Provision Of Expansas YWiitlen Back - -
#mounl avadiable for appropriation 119,67 BSE. T
s © Approprinlan
Premposed fina! oquly drioerd 75.97 2532
{Amoumi per sham T 1 500- (3183 March $093 © T 0.80))

T on Proposed dividend 12.91 430
Tranador bo Garnbinl Ressnms 14,63 -
Tolnl Approprinbons 10051 2062
Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1,018.16 B2T.08
TOTAL 201612 181244

HALUATRRIRY FASHION LIMITED
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3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (¥ in Lacs)
Partioiders Hon - Currend Portion Curront Porticn
sl Mareh 7014 | 316l Mareh 2013 | 316l Mareh 2014 | 31a1 March 2011
Secuned
fa} From Bank ATH.06 656 5 18330 70
T Lossns
ki | T4 437 1483 Ta3
Unmacured
{a) From Body Corporafos™ d5T.00 145.00 -
ib] Deposits E3.00 .00 .
553 55 GG 02 185.13 78053
The aborve amount ncludes
a) Sacurity Dopolts from Dealers -
B Orireger Depeoritis 5
" Dimar currand Ansiniss " |roler mols B) - - [1RS5.93) (28053
TOTAL e B BEG O - .

i. Additionsl Term loan from bank a

io ¥ 328 39 lacs sanchoned during the financial year 2013-2014, The same is
repayabla in 54 Monihly instalments of T 10 Lacs sach along with interest. The loan is sacured by equitable mortgage of
Faciory Land and Bullding and hypothecatkn of Plant and Machinaries,

Term Loan of T 105 kacs ane secured by equitable morigage of Factory Land and Building and hypothecation of Plant and
Machineries. Thea loan i repayable in 21 egual monthly nstalments.of 75 Lacs each along with intenes]

Tisrm Loan of ¥ 14,28 lacs ane secured by squitabls morgage of Faciory Land and Building and hypothecation of Plant and
Machinaries. The loan & repayable i 13 equal monthly mstalments of T 1. 10 Lacs each along with inbenest.

Ttk FaibeE Of infBnes] o6 the abowe msnionad Tarm Loans ranges botween 12.50% p.ato 14.50% poa.

Vehicie loans taken rom bank was camed interest @ 10.35% . The loan is repayable in 35 instaiments of T 39,857 along
wilh the inlerest , from the preceeding month of the approval letter, the loan is secured by hypothecation of specific vehiche.

Thoe Company has given premises on operating laase for a 99 year commencing from the 1si January 2007 which is non
cancallable for 89 years. Inlenest fres refundable deposii ¥63 lacs recaived by the Company, has been disclosed under
unsecured loan as deposits.

** Loans from Related Party (¥ in Laca)
Farticulars 2A1st March 2074 3181 March 2013
Enbesrprisaes. harving woling power of the Compasy 150,08 145.00
TOTAL 130,00 145 00

4 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY [Maf) (¥ in Lacs]
Paticulars Jist March 2014 st March 2013
Deferred Tas Lisbiliny
Fiplald fo Finssd Asctatn araan ). TR
Delerned Tan Assets
Deanliowance under Ircome Tax Acl, 1961 48, 78 47 T4
TOTAL 338 EX 3030

5 LONG TERM PROYISIONS (¥ in Lisca)

[ Particulars 3iaiMarch 2014 | 3ist March 2013 |
Provision for smployss Bannfis
Cirafuity E1.2S T2
Linavaiked lave 1720 .58
TOTAL 00,45 BT

EALADCIN FASMION LRNTED
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& SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (¥ i Lacs)
Pariculary st March 2004 1wt Manch 2013
Setured
Loans repayabile on demand
Cash oot from bank 4,053 26 358518

4053248 3 588 10
Unpagured
Loans repayable on demand
From Body Conponmies + 501
Bulle disccaniing A28 67 20T B4
43407 AT 64
TOTAL 4 ATT.03 397253

T TRADE PAYABLES — — [ThLH:li

| Fartkculars ¥t March 2014 Jist March 2013
Ourtetnndrsg does of Macrn, Small and Medam Empmiisss. i @
Cehars &.307.10 A 4005
TOTAL £ 35710 324085

Mo bnteres! i paid | n,ﬂﬁnunpﬁmqm urdar bicro, Simall ard Medium Enlerprses At 2006

qmmmmm Baan dabsrrmired bo the exient poch paries could ba ideniifieg on the hasis of B siatus of supplisn undar

8 OTHER CURRENT LLABILITIES (¥ in Loca)
Particulars Fst March 2014 ¥1at March 2013
Curmsnt Maturites of long tomm bomowings (rofer noda 3) 18513 280 53
Crediors for capial goods 1145 554 22
Inierest socrued and due on Domowings - .30
Acosplanth 43247 40704
Unclaime drvtend 260 278
Diapanast froem Cusinimsin. ATIER J4208
Caher payalies” B24.08 BAA 4]
TOTAL 195793 243538

“Inchudies SNTUICTY Chopl, DEVENDOE Troim CLBSOMs 0nd Provisons o axpanied

9 SHOHRT TEEM PROVIEIONS: (¥ im Loca)
Fariiculars ¥isd March 3014 Jist March 2013
Prowislon for amployss banslits
Grabuty 0,26 B.24
Ladves Encashirsnl 573 EBS
Oihars Pravision
Froposed Dividend Ta 8T Aan
Tiax et Prog=siid Divaisnd 1281 450
TOTAL 103.87 Al T3

FARLATRGIRY FARHION LIMITED
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(T Lacs)
Descrigtion: Bt oo
s | Tangibie Asnets
Laseud CLE g FLE T . . LT 5
L Lanaest besntan 3367 ; 3z22 21,48 2| oz s 23 T 32104
Bk drns &47 18 s e .08 e | pegE| H2QP #ra0 31164 £53 77
Reuderam F il 6490 . €550 05| 147 - 40 il 44 &5 57
P el [ quapmend 3031 | w18 148, FF 318492 BETAD | SSa | AT 13084 | 19343 i b |
Ewsttacad Indtalalsd 1340 A 1 1147 SOnN | 4.5 200 30 S5 18 50
Fuindturs el Fintunes T 5 ras 110 0154 BiTE | HEd - ¥ra2 o A ]
Wahici a2 . a2 0T A8 - 1333 F- L] LTS
[#cn Ecungeral BA.40 1218 B.38 T2AT 078| ass 130 77 4840 FLgr
Comguism 1082 1205 Bd% i | mepd| ITea| 410 142 64 [T %) Tuda
b Toial [ A ) daradr | veess B8 18 a3seed |17 [3ear| Tre | 1senso | zesdTa | asEimd
b | Intangible Avseis
Eoftwars &G =0 1.4 48 dT.53 1Har| 7130 0 a9 2668 gl ] ¥
Sub Tolal [ 8 ) a8 140 148 AT 8T I ] 0&A FEE 1 5
Tolal | A+8 ) 4 0TROF | TiTeS FrLb8 440408 | 1 ISFTD | AT faire 1LAFT.58 | ZATeSE | ATILA
Pravicus Yaar AT | aarrs 180, 14 ATAT | 1868 |270ss| 1te | vdse | ATHY
11 HON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (T in Laes}
Inyeaimaent in Equity Inalrumsnts
{Ungusted Trade)
ii  Jngruti Synimatics Lid | Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each) * - 5010
il (31 Manch 2013 488,000 Mos. )
[Cimar Unguotsd Men-Trada)
i} Bombay Mancaniile Co-op Bank Lid (| Eguity Shares of ¥ 10 Each) . 0.08
TG0 Mcen (784 hbaerch 2013 @ 100 Mos)
iij Janakalynn Sshakari Bark Lmied | Eguity Shares of ¥ 10 Eachi - oar
100 Mos (3181 March 2013 : 100 MNos)
Imveimant in Goverrment securites
1] Hational Savirg Cotificales . 023
TOTAL - o)

“investmeen| Feid in i shares of Jagnuli Synitedics LimSed, Bring of long form nadure, s stabed ab cond of soguisition and no adpstment has
[ TR I POVSDalC OF CRIFSPALTRON by BNy wilinl OF BUCh EmeBsimeni.
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12 LOANS AND ADVANCES it in Laca)
Torm Short Term |
Socurity Dopoails
Unsecured. considered good
[Farinl Dapoail® 6150 6192 " ]
Edecinoty depor LT 3399 - -
[THFE] T B a -
Gither Loans and Advances
Unsacisred. consddered good
Prepaid Exponsos - 30,35 Facl ]
Inlesosl stcrmd bl nol dus - B4l 081
Advancs Incoma o {nel of provision fof labion | 128.13 112.23 . .
IWAT Credil Enfifiermont W04 3040 - i
MAT Credil Entitlormant (%0 44} - - -
IChhar e Bnd sdvances® = = 200,18 i r Al |
128,13 Ty B3 45,05 331,28
TOTAL 1436 73851 4585 33
" Deposis with Related Pamy
= - (T in Lsca
- Particulars J1st March 2014 Fut March 2013
Dhirescaor 10.00 10000
Commpiry i whith diachor 8 & msmbad 40080 4000
TOTAL 50.0:0 50 O

* inchades advances o employess and advances 1o supples

13 CURRENT INVESTMENTS {tin Lacs)
Particulars st March 2014 3181 March 2012
ISt i Muieal Fund
(quoted Trade):
PHA Principal Jurser Cap Fund SO0 Uinits (3101 March 2013 500 Unita) - 05
(ihkarbal Valus of ® R (310l March 2013 € 8,365))
TOTAL = it

14 INVENTORIES (¥ in Lincs)
Particulars st March 2014 st March 2013
IR Malnrialy and componantd {inchudes in iransd T 5538 les) 14113 1,183 5T
3751 March 2013 ¥ 88,49 lacs)
Wri-in-progresy 97042 1,040 04
Finished goods 132260 1 ET6 55
Hlores, Spanes and Ofhors 16478 168,83
TOTAL 556913 4 il 55

FARLATRGIRY FARHION LIMITED
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(T in Lacs)
Parilculars s March 2014 st March 3013
Yam BE0.07 A2 3
Sitrohang atedials 11981 G5.81
Fabrcs 331 44 Ta52
TOTAL 1,111.32 1,182 57
142 Detalls of Work In Progress i Lacs)
Partlculars sl March 2014 st March 2013
Griry Fabiics HE 43 BT 82
Fabrics 235,90 2T
Garmas il 04 0140
TOTAL Srouad 1,0
143 Dwiails of Finished Goods {* in Lacs}
arti 3ist March 2014 | 31st March 2013
Fabrica 2.069.80 137707
Haadyrade Garnent ASLEO 2 48
TOTAL 3,322 60 1,6T6.55
15 TRADE RECENWABLE | Unsecured, Considerod godad] : (¥ in Lass)
Particulars 318t March 2014 st Mareh 2013
Trace recoratins DLAKANGNG 1or 0 Penod DxComeng sa morss rom B 18893 58.01
datn Uy Bra g for panrnont
16893 58.01
Trade necanaties cutsianding for o pencd less fan s monifs bom E.340.2) 436378
the clate thery are dus for paymant
&, 34073 4 BRI TA
TOTAL £.209.10 443178
16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES: {t in Lacs)
Particulars st March 2014 st March 2013
Cash ared Cash Equrvaients
Cash on Hand daz 439
i Curmmnl Accounts 25137 18828
O Uinclaimes Deidand Aoocuanl pll i} 2.Th
259.78 T A5
Cithetr Bank Badarlirs
Balances with Hanke o Sha sxdent hald 8s mangin money 101549 B5.TT
Finesd Dhespomil wilhh ariginal masurity fof monm han 12 imocths 12.28 S3.48
TOTAL Jr4.a3 IT568

EALADCIN FASMION LRNTED
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17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(% in Lacs)
From tha afided | From the year endad
Partioulers st March 2014 | 3st Mach 2913
Hakst of Procucts 71.581.35 10,452 B3
Babeed of Sipreiien (Job changerd Fleeond) 1,47T.38 1.3Erar
Crher cpsteniing rEan 24172 1TaAr
2521042 20955067
Lima - Exciia Duty - rareR
TOTAL 28, 310,42 10217 68
17.1 PARTICULARS OF SALE OF PRODUCTS T in Lmcw)
From the year snded From the year ended
Particulars I1st March 2014 31st March 2013
Franah Falaas 11,150,711 0,788 14
Amachymacs garmants 13422.70 (S [V e
Omans 17.93 M2T
TOTAL 220.5901.35 +0,452.83
18 OTHER INCOME {? in Lmes)
Particulars 318t March 2014 3181 March 2013
Il Fecere e
Bank FO (YT 5.07
Crthasrs
mrmm o 0.53 14 04
TOTAL 237 20,04
Ot NN CErRiing IEComae inciLaied. duly drawhach, claam roceived T Nil (3151 Masch 2013 © 13.86 Lacs)
18 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED T in Lscs)
From the year ended | From the year snded
Particulars 3ist March 2014 | 3ist March 2013
irreniory ol e Eseitang of e poar 1,183 §7 L T
Add achases 10.080.84 8,154 13
1126341 5,754 70
L_:mtﬂ-ﬂﬂl-'r- 1.111.312 LI ST
TOTAL 10,152.00 BE1213
10.1 PARTICULARS OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (T in Lacs)
From ihe year anded | From the year ended
ParBovars Iist March 2014 |  31st March 2013
Yo 3050 24171
m 111*1- :I.E-'FH'
F it F abrcs 2,401.78 B.000 20
TOTAL 10,152,009 BEIZ 13

HALUATRRIRY FASHION LIMITED
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20 CHAMGES IN INVENTORIES STOCK-N-PROGRESS AND STOCK-N-TRADE (T in Lacs)
T — JietMarch 2014 | 3ist March 2013
Inventorias at the end of tha year
Work-in-Progress .42 1.040 04
Finishog goods AT 40 1. 6TE.55

4,24973.02 L.71E.50
Invendories at the beginning of the year
Wk e Proggeas 1040004 T45 06
Finighnd goods 1.6TE.35 11271
2,716.69 1,881 4T
TOTAL {1.576.43) B G
2 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPEMNSE (T in Lacs)
From the year ended | From the year ended
R Tist March 2014 Jist March 2013
Ealanes wiges and bonus 2 888 2037 a3
IContribafewn lo Prossda], Gratuily and Othesr funds Ti.68 2 fE
Cnsuly fund conlrisuliona ME3 196
Lodrew Encasirnant 2013 1137
Sinlt wnilorn eapansns 56,32 2.4
TOTAL 176858 21T
21.1 Dwfined Benafil Plan
iCortribution to Dedined CongribuSion Plans, mcognined as expanss ko the ysar as unded i in Laea)
From the year anded | From the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2014 st March 2013
Emgitrni™s Contfibutioh 16 Providashl Fund T1.69 8364

T armplyees * grobsty hend schema B unlunded. The present valiue of cbigaion 5 Gslormined Dased on eolunnal vakinbomn usrg The
propisciod Unil Crsd#l Mathod, which ncognines aach parod of sendon o ghing rise 10 additional unil of ampioyens. benalil eolRemen] and

massunes aoch unil separmisly 10 buld up the final chgation,
Thee olligation fof loave oncostement & recogniced in Fe sams manner o gradulty,

i1 Reconcillation of opening and closing balances of Defined Banafit Gblgation (% in Laca)
st March 2014 3184 March 2013
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Dafiraisd) Basniafil cOBGABON i Daxgraning of yar B2.38 ra
Current Samnvion Cosl .72 20.76
interest Cost 6.59 577
Acsuariad {pain ) | lows 7.33 {2 54)
Banets Pad 24.48 1A
Detarsieet Bt csbpation o yoar orcl #1251 82 38

EAMADCGER] FARMIDM | ATED
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I} Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benofit Otdigation (T i Lines)
Particul Jist March M4 Iisi March 2073
Leave Encashment Loave Enceshmeni
Diafired Berwli cbigaton ot begroeg of yeor 2743 26.35
Gourmean Senvion Gos 1325 14,39
Evipros] Cosi .19 1
Achunrsal {gaeci) | ks 14.07 {5.13)
Bsnafit Paxd AT T
Dafined Barwfil cbigatan o yaar and 2293 2743
ii] Recancliiation af Fair valiss of assats and obllgaticn (T o L)
Mst March 2014 st March 2013
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
juntunded) {unfunded)
Fpir vakis of Piant §eists - -
Frosenl Value of ablgabion 8251 B2.38
Amouni ecogrized in Balorce Shaei §2.51 B34
i} Reconciliation of Falr value of assets and obligation (® in Loncs))
sl March 2014 =i March 2093
Particulars
Loave Encashment | Leave Encashment
Fair value of Plani ssssts . .
Prasern Viaslun of ablgaion a3 ELRE]
Ao recogriced o Balaros Shaet 2283 2743
iy Espenses moognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss (¥ o Laes)
Iwt March 2014 J1st Mareh 2013
Particulars (Eratisity
{uirfurded] ﬁ_
CuFren| snreEn Cend M 20,78
Evipresi Cosl .50 aiT
Exceping mbuin on lan oasels = =
Aurtianad {gaen)’ loss 732 {2.58)
Nut Coal 63 23595
i  Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss (T ) Laca)
Particul Jist March 314 Jst March 2093
Leave Encashmant Leave Encashmant
Curmeni sorvice oo 1333 1474
Eritaroal Corid 219 FR L
Excepiad rebum on plan sasols - =
Actuanad (paen) loss 458 5.13)
Mot Coal P 1137

HALUATRRIRY FASHION LIMITED
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i Actuariasl sssumption (T in Lists)
- - 3Mst March 2014 st March 2013
. | it (infunde
Moriaity Tablo (LIC) B
Dimcoind Rado (par ancwm) 8% B
Expocisnd rain of refinn on plan asssts (D snniem) A MHA
Rate of escataton in aalary (por anrum| 5% %

v Actumriasl sssemption (¥ in Laca)
Particul Aiai March 2014 31st March 2013
Morality Tabla [LICH
Discount Ratn [pid Ghewim) % B
Expacied mato of netum on plan assets {per annum) A, HA
Rate of oscalalion in salary (Dor anewmj} % %
- In Rs., In Rs. in Rs. in Rs. in Rs.
Defred Benall Obigaton = 5 Gk 51.48 B2 36 &2 51
Plan At (reChsdds Dok Dalamod | # A LI L F LA
Surpius I (Chesacil w N.A LA M LA
Exporance sdiosimanis on Pian Linbilsses (Gain § {Loss)| * .13} MA 58 (7.32]
Ergtirenion on Plan Asdals . HA HIL HIL HIL

Tha estmales of rate of ascalation
fedinvan ASCion §

salary cormidened in notuarial valuation | tako into sooount inflafion, senionty | promolion and othes
hﬂr“mh“mm
Thin show inflormation s cortified by he sctuary.

* The Dotas of o samo s nod reosived from eciuary.,

2 FINANCE COST (Tt in L)
Particiilars 2181 Mareh 2014 st Mareh 2013
intermst Expenass B1281 A=l B4
Orthar BerTowing Cosl 5456 3088
TOTAL BET.AT [t 1]

EALADCIN FASMION LRNTED
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i3 OTHER EXFENSES iT in Lacs)
Particulars Mut March 2014 3st March 2013
Manulscturing Expansas
Consimpiltn of Sionad, spadn pams and othas (Radive nobs 23 1) A8 AT 37404
Consumpiion of Paciing rmailorialy 45714 v a v
Poswar mnd fuasl 6448 A4 45
Machine hine charges 1458 14 58
S0l Chaepes . T35 L
Labour charges 18487 22418
Aegpairs o Buildings 3.0 o637
Repairs 0o Mathirery 2.3 557
Aegurs 13 Chhery 106,27 1CHL T
TOTAL i 462 06 3453 2d
Balling and Destribution Expanses
Traealbng arsd conseyanos 16818 8583
Brokosnbdn fnd OO J19.55 168 63
Advnripamani and markniing pEparass i 13612
Inoenisne S deonni 1. 20050 AR O
Fraight outward charpes 36862 181,78
TOTAL £.430.83 1.448.63
Eatablishmant Expbidos
Prinsing and Stabonory 3351 L F -
Comima s GOl 2384 £1.65
Legal and professonal fees 1742 182.89
Postage, helsgram and cowder changas 45 17,73
Exchangs differmrcs (ral) o043 ilak |
Eundry balanoo written off 2803 41 EQ
Rl 165.74 14535
InguEAnsE 12.10 7.8
Ratirs ard inses. excheding, Bnes on inoome il 1B
Paymeni o the sudilor (Reler note 23.2) 1496 1294
LU SRS BT e T G705 4875
TOTAL 47535 S4B
TOTAL 7468 44 541108
3.1 VALUE OF STORES & SPARES CONSUMED (T i Lacs)
Particulars el March 2014 Iial March 3013
Impssriad JEED ¥ara
% iof Comumpiicn SET% TOLED%
I 346 48 S0 3N
"% iof Gonsumplion 80.38% 83 38%
TOTAL SB33T 374.03
132 WVALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BIASIS iN RESPECT OF (T in Lacs)
Particutars 3is1 March 20114 3ist March 2013
SHormi ared Spate Dans a6 R T 1
Capital Goods . e

FARLATRGIRY FARHION LIMITED
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233 PAYMENT TO THE AUDITORS [t im Locs)
Parbculars Jiat Manch 2014 - Jst March 2013
s Audibor

LT T.HT 7.2

Tax auzit ipon 135 1 F

Limied rvsiinw LE L .8
in other capacity

Company w matin 084 0.58

Cesrtificabon tees a &

Rpdmburssmani of ponse 0as LR [
TOTAL .08 1180

24 EARNING PER SHARE (EFS)

Particulars st March 2014 st March 2011

i} | Hoipoi after aces a5 per siadoment of profil and ioss atiréuied a0 1.5

o equity sharghokiers (T in Lacs)

& Musribu of deguity shaenes, usad 08 Sendminater for calcudabion of EPS & D& BEE 5 (e Rl
() | Bassoand Dinad aarmng per shans | amsount in ) 5.7TH 181
()]  Foce value por equity shars | aenournd in T) 10.04 10.00

£ RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

As et Accouriing Standard 18, the disciosunes of romascions wilh Be relabed parties a8 dafined in e Accounting Standand ane givon Sekoy.
i} Lisi of related parties ware controd exésts and related partbes with whom transactions have taken place and relationahips:

Name of the Related Party Relationship

1] P insustnes Lia ENIBrRes Mave] wibing power of B compary

2| dogus Syt s e D i o P S O
W D —

: :::ﬁm Falatryns o Kay MaAagaman Parsanmsl (K0P

7| Srishli Mall Managemant Company Pyt Lid wﬂﬂmm-mm
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i) Related Party Trans-actions (¥ i Laeca]
ay Sales:
Ragrutl Synthestcs Lemaed 163 0.14 .
bl Purchass:
Jagruti Synitetics LimBed Edi B9 A10.Ta o4 19AT
el| Job Charges Paid:
Jagrutl Syniheiics Limiled TH.53 3833
14.58 338
df Inderesi Pald :
Aipruti Syl Lo 1.x .80 s ER L
n) Rant Expanses:
PIL Inclusines Limiod 0. L 6087 500
Jagrull Synireics Limied SB.59 a7.03 1118 a4
bir. Progiip Kumar Goonka LT a72 aAT 5
LA Abiay Kirmal e 3 08 - =
Bra. Jyol Ky B .08 - -
i Expe i
Jagruti Synitwtics Lirmsed 073 . -
g Managerial Remunaraion; =
Wi Procip Kuman Goonka 30,50 2044 =
Mir. Lnbs urresr Gopnkn - 0.ED -
Mr, Abhay Kumal B389 2.ea -
hl Snalary: =
#ir. Tiak Gosnka 507 HaT
i}| Deposit Ghven : =
Adr. Praciip Kurmar Goanka - - 000
Jagruti Synihstics Limied . - 10,00 4000
0.0
I Advances Ropald
PiL Insdumirnes Lenled .00 -
i) Loan Takon : )
PIL Inchusines Lim@ed 15.00 145 00 130,00 14500
Ehrahly AMal S243 = SL4F -
Campaeny Pl Lid

EALLANNGIR] FASHIGN LIMITED
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28 Thea company is engaged in mamdaciuring (in-house and ousourced) fabrics, ready 1o wear gaments, Considering

the gverall nature, the management is of ihe opénéon that the entire operation of the company falls under one segment
i.a Taxlilas and as such thara is no separste reportable segmant for the purpose of discinsure as reguired umndar

#  UNHEDGED FOREIGH CURRENCY EXPOSURE T i Liniss)
Particulars Jist March 2014 l‘lﬂnﬁ_'ﬂlﬂﬂ
Fayatie ; BT (38t March 3013, Wi EZR =

2 CONTINGEMNT LIABILITIES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS (T i Linca)
Particulars 318t March 2014 Fmt March 2013
Contingem Liabllities
) Clasrrs agaeral T compary ol sekrowisdnod o dabi 241,34 AE4 T
i GunranSsas TO.4R TR4R
G ommitmants Jz0.82 STRI
a) Estmaled amound of cortrcts mmaining o be axecutesd on capital

ECcoant @nd mol peodnded o = ¥
B Offisr CatamaryilThrits - pisrutingg obligation uiler EPCG S 4800 994 45

118.00 334 &K
TOTAL a.a2 BE& 8]

H DETAILS OF FOREIGH SHAREHOLDING AND DIVIDEND PAID (¥ in Lacs)
Pariculars st Manch 2014 st March 2013
o, of ron-resigen] sharsholdens T T
ko of shares held by om on which dividend sas paid 505300 & By D
iGaroony Diiwiciesnd () 1547 50 23T .00

* Dendand fof Bhe FY. 200213 wild daclansd in AGM hald on 248 Saplamber 20013 and pasd on 30h Saplambar 2013

M DERIVATIVES CONTRACTS ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY QUTSTANDING AS ON 318t MARCH 2014 (t in Lacs)
Particulars st March 2014 3Mst March 2013
Fmmward Contracts - SO a2

3 Povious yaar's fgurss hayve boon regrouped whorever considornd noonssany o maks thom comparable with ournond yoor's

Placi ; Murmbai
Date : 281h May 2014

Pradip Kumar Goenka
Chairman & Managing Dwector

For and on behall of
of Kamadgiri Fash

]
i

Jagdish Dave
Finance Gontroller

EALADCIN FASMION LRNTED






HAMADGIRI FASHION LIMITED

Flagd. O 38 YA Chunawals Indusinal Eslaby, Kendnala Lo, Arcleri (East], Mumbai — 400 050,
Todapkesrs: +f1 22 6731 3180; Faoe #9132 6731 3180; CiN: LA 71 00 SETPL OO L34

Wbsite | ww flindia. com; Emal; cofingia.com
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - FRIDAY 26TH SEFTEMBER 2014 AT 11:00 AM

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(o be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

DP 1D REGD. FOLIO NO.

CLIENT ID NO. OF EQUITY SHARES HELD

| hereby record my presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company al Mirage Hotel, International
Airport Approach Road, Margl, Andhen (East), Mumbai = 400059 on Friday, 26th September 2014 at 110040,

Name of the Shaneholder Signature

Name of the Proxy Signature

Note: No Duplicate Atiendance Slip will be issued al the meeting hall, You are requesied 1o bring your copy of
Annual Report to the Meeling.

EVSN (E-Voting Sequence No.)

140826016

Note: Please read the instructions ghven at nobe number 18 of notice of the Annual General Meeting carefully befone
voling electronically.






HATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (CREDIT CLEARING)

Mandate Form

Shareholders authorsaton b recese dividends through National Electronic Credil Cleanng Mechanism

i O I B I B e e e e s e,
3, Particulars of Bank account of Firsl/ Sole Shareholder:...
a. Hurrluulthlﬂalt AT S VAR
e e L e e et P S s bt
IO ol B e e e e e
€. ‘S-digitcode number of the Bank and Branch appaaring on the MICR chegus issued by the Bank: ... ereevereres .
d.  Account Number (as aggearning on the cheque book | passbook).... - ¥
& Account Type (please ) 8.B. wnm[lrm:mmm;l]mmcrﬂmmaﬂ
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I hierely declane thad ihe particulars give above amne comect and complete. If the transacton is delayed or not eflecied al all
for reasons of incomplete of incomect information. | would not hold the Company) Riegistrar & Shane Transher Agant of the
Company responsibhs.
Date : Signature of the First / Sole Sharehoider

Bank's Slamp Sagrealuirg of the Authonsed Oficial
From the Bank

Dl

Motes:

1. Plaasas B in the Mandata Form and sand it 1o:

ha

i] the Deposiony Participant (DP') whao s maintaining your demat scoount in cass your shasnes aro demalokaised:
i} the address of cur Registrars & Share Transler Agents (RTA), Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited Unit No. 1,

Luihra |ndustrial Premises Saled Pool, Andher Kuda Road, Andhari (Easl), Muembai - 400 072, Tel: 022 2851
SENEA5 15844 Faw: 022 2857 2BAS in casa you gre holding physical shans carificatas.

I case of more than one folio please comiplets the detad on separate sheats.
In case of any change in your bank Rccount parhculars, please update the same with your DF or RTA, as apphcable.
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